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Abbreviations

NDDCB - National Dangerous Drugs Control Board

UN - United Nation

INCB - International Narcotics Control Board

CND - Commission on Narcotics Drugs

NNL - National Narcotics Laboratory

STF - Special Task Force

PNB - Police Narcotics Bureau

PET - Preventive Education and Training Unit

WHO - World Health Organization

UNODC - United National Office on Drugs and Crime

DAMS - Drugs Abuse Monitoring System

FONGOADA - Federation of  Non Governmental Organization  Against Drug Abuse

DS - Divisional Secretariat

IDU - Injected Drug Users

RSAS - Rapid Situation Analysis Surveys
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01. Introduction

The National Dangerous Drugs Control Board (NDDCB) is a Statutory Board established in terms of the National
Dangerous Drugs Control Board Act No. 11 of 1984. The Board came into operation on 9th April 1984 within the
Ministry of Defence, and Urban Development.

The Board is the principal national institution charged with the formulation and review of the national policy relating
to the prevention, control, treatment and rehabilitation of drug abusers and given powers to advice and make
recommendation to the Minister on such policy.  Further, the Board assists various departments and institutions to
achieve their tasks in relation to drug abuse, prevention and control, and conduct epidemiological studies and
maintain databases. Further the Board monitor and help relevant agencies to fulfil obligations under the United
Nations (UN) and Regional Conventions ratified by the government. To that end the Board provides technical and
other assistance and co-ordinates with the government and the International Narcotics Control Board (INCB),
and represents at the Commission on Narcotics Drugs (CND).



National Dangerous Drugs Control Board  Annual Report  -  2014

322

2. Vision and Mission

2.1 Our Vision

· To lead Sri Lanka to become the pioneer in managing the outcomes and impacts of
drug related issues  in South Asia

· Moving towards a drug abuse free Sri Lanka by  year 2020

2.2 Our Mission:

· To create an environment where all sectors of the society and the public at large
participate and contribute effectively together with all concerned agencies, towards
eliminating the drug menace and related issues from the society.

· To create social ethos conductive to eradicate the drug dependence, illicit trafficking
and peddling.

· To encourage the national political commitment and international co-operation towards
creating a drug free society.

· To provide leadership in implementing the national drug policy while securing the
information and resource base for its  effective functioning, monitoring, evaluation
and review where necessary.
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3. Powers of the Board

Under the Section 07 of the National Dangerous Drugs Control Board Act the Board has power to,

(a) Formulate and review a national policy relating to the prevention and control of the abuse of dangerous
drugs and to advise and make recommendations to the Minister on such policy;

(b) Call for such information and particulars from individuals, organizations, government departments
and public corporation as may reasonable be necessary to exercise the powers of the Board;

(c) Receive donations and grants from local and foreign sources for the purpose of exercising the powers
of the Board.

(d) Co-ordinate the activities of agencies engaged in the prevention and control of dangerous drugs.

(e) Promote treatment and rehabilitation measures for drug dependant persons and conduct national
drug abuse and preventive educational programmes for children and adults;

(f) Conduct and undertake research studies into the prevalence, aetiology  and legal , medical, social
cultural and economic implications of the abuse of dangerous drugs.

(g) Maintain liaison with national , regional and international organizations and agencies involved in drug
control activities; and

(h) Acquire, hold, take or give on lease or hire, mortgage, pledge and sell or otherwise dispose of, any
movable or immovable property.
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4. Corporate Information

Name of the Organization : National Dangerous Drugs Control Board

Establishment : A Statutory Board established under the NDDCB Act   No. 11 of 1984

Constitution of the Board

The Board shall consists of the following members

a) One member who shall be the Chairman and three other members to be   appointed by the Minister,

b) The Secretary to the Ministry of the Minister in charge of the subject of Education or his nominee,

c) The Inspector General of Police or his nominee,

d) The Director General of Health Service or his nominee,

e) The Director General of Customs or his nominee,

f) The Government Analyst or his nominee,

g) The Commissioner for Ayurveda or his nominee,

Members of the Board

1) Mrs. Leisha De Silva Chandrasena
Attorney -  at - Law
Chairperson

2) Rev. K. Bodhananda Thero
Director
Mithuru Mithuro Sevana

3)   Dr. Sisira Kodagoda
Water Resource Board,
No. 2A, Hector Kobbekaduwa Mw,
Colombo 07.

4)   Mr. H. U. Premathilake
Addl. Secretary
Ministry of Education
“Isurupaya”
Battaramulla.

5)  Mr. P. S. K. R.Weerakoon
Commissioner of Ayurveda
Dept. of Ayurveda
Old Kottawa Road, Navinna
Maharagama.
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6)  Mr. Jagath  P. Wijeweera
Director General of Customs
Sri Lanka Customs,
No. 40, Main Street,
Colombo 11.

7) Mrs. Sakunthala Tennakoon
Government Analyst,
Government Analyst’s Department
No. 31, Isuru Mawatha, Pellawatte,
Battaramulla.

8) Mr. Gamini Dissanayake,
DIG (Crime)
Police Head quarters,
Colombo 01.

9) Dr. P. G. Mahipala,
Director General of Health Services, Ministry of Health,
No. 385, “Suwasiripaya , Rev. Baddegama Wimalawansa Thero Mw,
Colombo 10.

10) Mr. Milroy Jayawardene
Attorney –at –Law,
No. 16,  Albert Perera Mw,
Nawala.

11) Mrs.T de S. A. Wijenayake,
Legal  Advisor,
Department of Legal Affairs,
Ministry of Finance & Planning
The Secretariat,
Colombo 01.

Staff of the Board
The approved cadre of the Board Consists of 238 staff members.

Address / Contact Information:
383, Kotte Road,
Rajagiriya.
Telephone : 011 2868794 - 6
Fax : 011 2868791/2
E - Mail :  mail@nddcb.gov.lk
Web site : www.nddcb.gov.lk

Auditors
Auditor General, Auditor General’s Department

Bankers
The Bank of Ceylon
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06. A General Review of the Current drug situation in Sri Lanka
The total number of drug related arrests was 67,025 in 2014.  Comparising with the figures of the year
2013, it has been increased by 1.5% in the year 2014. Out of total drug related arrests, 35% was on
heroin and 65% was on cannabis.  Most of the drug related arrests has reported from the Western province
and Colombo district contributes to 44% of the total drug arrests.  The prevalence of drug related arrests
was 329 per 100,000 populations in 2014.  (Table I)

                       Table I                              Table II

Cannabis

Cannabis is the only plant (drug) that is cultivated illicitly in Sri Lanka. It is mostly cultivated in dry Zones in
Eastern, North Eastern and Southern Provinces. The estimated land area under cannabis cultivation is
nearly 500 hectares. Little labor and other simple inputs are sufficient to give a good cannabis yield compared
to other cash crops, and it has very few natural pests. Observations on seized cannabis cultivation imply
that modern agricultural methods are being used for this as well. A more potent variety of cannabis with
more flowering tops had become popular among the young drug users recently.

Drug related arrests; in the year 2014 majority was for cannabis. The highest number of cannabis arrests
was reported from Colombo district. The Tangalle Police Division had seized the largest quantity of cannabis
and was followed by the Special Task Force (STF) and Monaragala Police Division. It is revealed that the
cannabis is growning in rural areas and is brought to Colombo and other provincial towns with a view to
sell it at a good rate to earn more profit. Often public transports as well as three wheelers have been used
for trafficking of cannabis in order to avoid detections. A gradual increase in cannabis related arrests has
been noted amongst the drug users arrested in the recent past. The total quantity of cannabis seized island
wide was 19,644kg. Fifty two percent (52%) cases have been reported from the Western province.  The
prevalence of cannabis related arrests was 215 per population of 100,000 in 2014. (Table IV)

The present trends indicate that  the over last five years the incidence of abuse of cannabis has come to
constitute substantial problem in Sri Lanka Society. In this trend reflected a significant increase of cannabis
users in the country.

Cannabis without its narcotic content is used in the manufacture of Ayurveda (indigenous) medical
preparations. Hence the Ayurveda medical practitioners and the Ayurvedic Drug Cooperation was the
largest consumer of it. 121.900kg of cannabis was used for Ayurveda medicinal purposes in 2014. The
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Ayurveda Drugs Corporation had consumed the total quantity of 121.900kg of cannabis for production of
Madana Modaka, Suran Vidura Vatee, Kameshwari Modakaya, Ranahansa Rasayanaya and Buddharaja
Kalkaya.

               Table III               Table IV

Heroin

Before 1980s, use of Heroin was restricted to a few locals who have been travelled abroad frequently, and
to some foreigners. Users of Heroin became more common among other strata from early 80’s. Thereafter
a threat or rise of the number of heroin users was detected. Even though its use was initially confined to
Colombo city and few provincial towns, a great risk always existed of spreading it in to remote towns and
rural areas. It has also become a major health and social problem in the country, regardless of ethnic,
religious and geographical boundaries.

Majority of the arrestees were drug users, who have been arrested for possession of heroin for personal
use.  The estimated quantity of street level supply of heroin in Sri Lanka is 985kg per annum or nearly 2.7
kilograms per day. This quantity is sufficient for 45,000 heroin dependents. Heroin was smuggled into the
island by fishing boats or by couriers posing as tourist. Most of the heroin brought in to Sri Lanka from
India and Pakistan. The drug is mainly smuggled via South India to the Western coast of Sri Lanka using
fishing boats. In 2014, 313 kgs of heroin were seized and 23,331 persons were arrested. Heroin related
arrests have decreased in year 2014 by 01% compared to the year 2013. The prevalence of heroin related
arrests was 115 per population of 100,000 in year 2014.

                      Table V                                                                                Table VI
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Opium

Opium is used in the Ayurveda (indigenous) medical pharmacopeia and the government makes it available
to Ayurveda Medical Practitioners through Government Hospitals. Opium related arrests have not reported
during the year 2014.

Price and Purity

The average street price per
kilogram of heroin in 2014 was 9.
5 million. (Approximately U.S.
$67,857) The average street price
of heroin has increased by 9% for
the local in 2014 compared to year
2013.  The average street price of
a kilogram of cannabis was Twenty
Thousand Rupees. (Approximately
U.S. $ 143) for locals. The price
of cannabis decreased for locals in
2014. Compared to the year 2013.
The average street price of opium
per kilogram for local was Rupees
1.5 million.  (Approximately U.S. $ 10,357)

 Average Purity Level of Heroin

The average di-accetyl morphine content of
street level heroin in Sri Lanka was 25.32% in
2014. It has decreased by 14% compared to
year 2013. Diazepam, Lactose, Loratadine,
Acetaminophen and Caffeine are the commonly
used adulterants of heroin. The National
Narcotic Laboratory (NNL) of NDDCB holds
the responsibility of analyzing street level heroin
samples, and analysis of seized samples is done
once a month unless in cases where routine
analysis is required. According to the tested
samples during the last five years, the average
purity level of heroin has decreased by gradually
in 2014. The average purity level of heroin was
30% in 2013 and it was 25% in 2014.

Method of Drug Administration

Among heroin users, inhalation is the preferred mode of intake. Cannabis and Hashish are mostly smoked.
The opium users mostly chew it.  Also many drug users smoke tobacco and consume alcohol.

Psychotropic Substances

At present, psychotropic substances abuse is at a considerable level in Sri Lanka. Dependence on one or
more of these substances stems either from medical use, or from the use to evade withdrawal symptoms of
drug users when heroin is not available in the market. Some of these are (willingly or unwillingly) incorporated

  Table VII

Table VIII
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in seemingly innocuous medicinal preparations. Although these substances are prescription controlled,
some seems to be freely available in the illicit market. Due to the few incidence reported in year 2014, the
Ministry of Health has taken steps to control and monitor these substances with the guidance of the
NDDCB.  During the year 2014, 0.190kgs of Methamphetamine was seized and one person was arrested
for psychotropic substances related offences.

Precursor Chemical

Precursor is nothing but a chemical out of which synthetic drugs can be manufactured through chemical
processes. Precursors are generally used in industry and chemical manufacturer for licit purposes. The
traffickers divert these precursor chemicals illegally for production of illicit drugs.

Sri Lanka does not manufacture precursor chemicals. Hence whichever substance required for
pharmaceutical or industrial manufacturing processes must be imported. Most of the precursor chemicals
imported to Sri Lanka used for industrial of pharmaceutical purposes. Major precursors imported in to the
country during the last few years were acetic anhydride, acetone, ephedrine, ergometrine, hydrochloric
acid, methyl ethyl ketone, piperonal, potassium permanganate, pseudoephedrine, sulphuric acid and toluene.

These precursor chemicals are substantial to produce synthetic heroin and cocaine and also can be produce
other highly addictive synthetic drugs as Methaquolone, LSD, MDA/MDMA, Amphetamine,
Methamphetamine and Phencyclidine tablets. Although Sri Lanka does not manufacture any precursors, a
clandestine laboratory was seized in Kosgama, Awissawella in 2008.

Convention Against Illicit Traffic in Narcotic Drug and Psychotropic Substances, Act 1 of 2008 was
enacted to cover 23 precursor chemicals from illicit usage and trafficking. This Act gives effect to the UN
Convention Against Illicit Traffic in Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances 1988.  The Precursor
Control Authority was established on 25th of October 2010 as a subsidiary of NDDCB.

Drug Trafficking

Seizures of drugs by law enforcement agencies are one of the main indicators used to assess the level of
illicit drug trafficking. Sri Lanka is a transit point for drug trafficking, and traffickers act as carriers of   drugs
from Pakistan and India to Europe and the West through Colombo or Male.

Throughout the past five years, heroin seizures and arrest information revealed that South West Asian
heroin (Brown Sugar) are mainly smuggled from India and Pakistan and are mostly originating from the
golden crescent region.

Treatment and Rehabilitation Services

The Government and non-Governmental Organizations are providing residential care treatment &
rehabilitation service for drug dependants in Sri Lanka. Drug Dependants (treatment and rehabilitation)
Act No. 54 of 2007 has been enacted to implement compulsory treatment facilities.  There are four
residential treatment centers under NDDCB at Colombo (Thalangama), Kandy, Galle, and Urapola
(Nittabuwa).

The Programmes of these centers include individual and family counseling and detoxification treatment,
physical exercises, and mental relaxation, indoor and outdoor activities, psychotherapy, education, vocational
training.

The Prisoner Diversion Scheme (PDS) is an exclusive treatment programme designed for prisoners who
imprisoned for drug related offences.  This programme is  Act. No. 54 of 2007, Colloborated with
Department of Prison.
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The Table No. VIII shows the figures of the Admission for Treatment Centres.

Table No. VIII

Imprisonment

The total number of narcotic drugs related prison admissions was 11,990 in year 2014. Among them 3866
(32%) persons were arrested for Cannabis related offences and 8112(68%) persons were for heroin.
Compared to the year 2013, It has been increased from 15% in 2014.

HIV and AIDS

Injecting drug use is one of the cause
of HIV/AIDS transmission. Sharing
needles and injecting equipment with
infected blood facilitate may cause for
this. The slight increase in the number
of injecting drug users was reported
recently. However, only one case of
HIV/AIDS infection due to injecting
drug use has been reported so far in
Sri Lanka.

Reported HIV cases in the year 2014
is as follows.

Law  Enforcement

The Police Department including Police Narcotics Bureau (PNB), Department of Excise, Department of
Coast Guard, Sri Lanka Customs and the Forces etc. conducted several drug law enforcement operations.
The Drug Law Enforcement subcommittee of the Board co-ordinates with all the Law Enforcement agencies
implements the National Policy of Drug Prevention, and respective laws, rules and regulations.

Table IX
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7. Corporate Governance
The Board was managed adhering to the guidelines given by the Department of Budget for good governance
and no other specific guidelines formulated by the Board, and also follow  the procedures laid down in the
Establishment Code.

Sub –Committees

The Law Enforcement Sub-Committee assisted the Board in monitoring and implementing Laws related to
drug prevention and supply reduction etc.

The Legislation Sub-committee assisted the Board to develop legislation and regulations in related to
Prevention of Drugs.

The Board appointed an Audit and Management Committee in terms of the Public Enterprises Guidelines
for Good Governances and the relevant regulation.  The Committee met quarterly.

Refer the Annexure II for names of the members of Sub-Committees.
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08. Segmental Review of Operations
8.1 Drugs Prevention, Education and Training

Schools Level Drug Preventive Education Programs

Preventive Education and Training (PET) Unit has successful in providing effective drug preventive
education programs as that assists students to acquire knowledge, change their attitudes on drugs
and ethos, and develop life skills. A range of activities has been developed to address numerous
problems on  drug abuse with students. Those activities are easy to understand to the target group, as
those activities are evidence based.

Professional competencies are core of a good trainer or facilitator. Every facilitator of the Unit has an
obligation to articulate to conduct an effective education program to the community. The resent
program evaluation reports have indicated that how education programs are effective to the target
community. These resent results reveals that past years education programs on students; both
qualitatively and quantitatively have passed by the unit on all dimensions in this year.

Parallel to the universal prevention declaration, it was great that to say PET has followed all its
guidelines in their programmes. Research indicates that some of the factors that make people vulnerable
to use drugs differ according to age and identified risk and protective factors during infancy, childhood
and early adolescence  particularly relating to parenting  hence these programmes makes enormous
advantages.

Table 1

 

Item Date Name and 
Programme 
Description 

 

Venue No. of  
Students 

No. of 
Teachers  

Parents 
or 

Members 

Officers District 

01 03.01.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Hiriwadunna 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Hiriwadunna 
 

135 00 00 00 Kegalle 

02 10.01.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

D.S. 
Senanayake 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Colombo 8 
 

355 00 00 00 Colombo 

03 10.01.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

The 
Government 
School 
Wanatha-
willuwa 
 

120 40 00 00 Colombo 

04 09.01.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Kalpitiya Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Kalpitiya 
 
 

100 10 00 00 Kalpitiya 
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05 09.01.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Maha Viduhala 
Kandankudi 

120 12 00 00 Kalpitiya 

06 03.03.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Nalanda 
College 
Colombo 8 
 

40 00 00 00 Colombo 

07 18.03.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Ja-Ela 
Dadugama 
Vidyalaya 
Ja-Ela 
 

161 00 00 00 Gampaha  

08 20.03.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Sri Rahula 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Kotte 
 

107 00 00 00 Colombo  

09 20.03.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Vijaya 
Vidyalaya 
Karagampitiya 
 

162 00 00 00 Gampaha  

10 03.03.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Zahira College 
Colombo 10 

2550 00 00 00 Colombo 

11 10.03.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Central College 
Ambalangoda 
 

162 00 00 00 Galle 

12 14.03.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Balawathgama 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Mawanella 
 

200 00 00 00 Kegalle 

13 14.03.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Randiwela 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Mawanella 
 

90 00 00 00 Kegalle 

14 14.03.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Baminiya Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Mawanella 
 

150 00 00 00 Kegalle 

15 14.03.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Ganethaenna 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Mawanella 
 

100 00 00 00 Kegalle 

16 14.03.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Madeena 
Muslim 
College 
Mawanella 
 

42 00 00 00 Kegalle 

17 14.03.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Mayurapada 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Mawanella 
 

230 00 00 00 Kegalle 
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18 02.04.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Indaradaula 
Central College 
Indaradaula 
 

300 00 00 00 Kandy 

19 02.04.2014 Parents 
Awareness 
Programme 
 

Indaradaula 
Central College 

00 00 150 00 Kandy 

20 03.04.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Dambadeniya 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Dambadeniya  
 

500 00 00 00 Kurunegala  

21 07.04.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Bandaranayake 
Vidyalaya 
Rajagiriya 
 

250 00 00 00 Colombo  

22 07.04.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Hindu 
Vidyalaya  
Ja" pura 
 

218 00 00 00 Colombo  

23 03.04.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Vijayaba Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Grandpass 
 

153 00 00 00 Colombo  

24 02.04.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Ruhunu 
Vidyalaya 
Kotte 
 

38 00 00 00 Colombo  

25 28.04.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Darmaraja 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Meegoda 
 

300 00 00 00 Colombo  

26 29.04.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

St. Marie's 
College 
Kegalle 

2000 00 00 00 Kegalle 

27 29.04.2014 Parents  
awareness 
programme 
 

St. Marie's 
Kegalle 

1500 00 00 00 Kegalle 

28 02.04.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Darmapala 
Vidyalaya 
Kohuwala 
 

90 00 00 00 Colombo  

29 06.05.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Jubily College 
Panadura 

120 00 00 00 Kaluthara  

30 02.05.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Malagala Maha 
Vidyalaya  
Padukka 
 

155 00 00 00 Colombo 

31 09.05.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

St. Sebastian 
Moratuwa 

357 00 00 00 Colombo  
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32 13.05.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

St. Sebastian 
Moratuwa 

300 00 00 00 Colombo  

33 19.05.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

St. Sebastian 
Moratuwa 

250 00 00 00 Colombo  

34 23.05.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Galigamuwa 
Central College 
Galigamuwa 
 

80 00 00 00 Kegalle 

35 23.05.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Pindeniya 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Warakapola 
 

1050 00 00 00 Kegalle  

36 23.05.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Dorawaka 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Warakapola 
 

250 00 00 00 Kegalle  

37 26.05.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Bandaranayake 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Kegalle 
 

927 00 00 00 Kegalle 

38 23.05.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Dorawaka Siri 
Niwasa College 
Dorawaka 
 

250 00 00 00 Kegalle  

39 09.05.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Bandaranayake 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Wathtala 
 

750 00 00 00 Gampaha  

40 20.05.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Dadli 
Senanayake 
College 
Narahenpita  
 

150 00 00 00 Colombo 

41 07.05.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Kothalawala 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Kaduwela 
 

1050 00 00 00 Colombo 

42 30.05.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Maha Boodi 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Maradana 
 

50 00 00 00 Colombo 

43 24.05.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Siri Niwasa 
College 
Morawaka 
 

250 00 00 00 Matara  

44 21.05.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

St. Sebasthiyan 
Moratuwa 

311 00 00 00 Colombo  
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45 22.05.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

St. Sebasthiyan 
Moratuwa 

360 00 00 00 Colombo  

46 23.05.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

St. Sebasthiyan 
Moratuwa 

230 00 00 00 Colombo  

47 27.05.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Rajasingha 
College 
Kohilawaththa 
 

300 00 00 00 Colombo  

48 26.05.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Bandaranayake 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Hettimulla 
 

275 00 00 00 Colombo  

49 29.05.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Central College 
Kahawaththa 

180 00 00 00 Colombo  

50 03.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Ananda Girls 
School 
Colombo 10 
 

250 00 00 00 Colombo 

51 06.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Senarath 
Paranawithana 
Vidyalaya 
Udugampola 
 

241 00 00 00 Gampaha 

52 10.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Central College 
Nugawela 

249 00 00 00 Kandy 

53 10.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Central College 
Nugawella 

350 05 00 00 Kandy 

54 10.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Central College 
Nugawella 

650 00 00 00 Kandy 

55 13.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Gothami Girls 
School 
Colombo 10 

160 00 00 00 Colombo 

56 10.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Ashoka 
Vidyalaya 
Colombo 10 

220 00 00 00 Colombo 

57 06.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Clipton Girls 
College 
Colombo 

200 00 00 00 Colombo 

58 17.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Rahulapura  
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Pragathipura 
Maharagama 

70 00 00 00 Colombo 
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59 17.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Kegalu Maha 
Vidyalaya 

650 00 525 00 Kegalle 

60 17.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Kegalu Maha 
Vidyalaya 

121 00 51 00 Kegalle 

61 18.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Siriwardena 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Yatiyanthota 
 

249 00 00 00 Kegalle 

62 18.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Kalyani Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Kithulgala 
 

450 00 00 00 Kegalle 

63. 18.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Malalpola 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Yatiyanthota 
 

200 00 00 00 Kegalle 

64 18.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Dimisawa 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Alapatha  
Rathnapura 
 

150 00 00 00 Rathnapura 

65 23.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Morawaka 
Modal School 
Dedigama 
 

283 00 00 00 Kegalle 

66 23.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Ananda 
Vidyalaya 
Modara 
 

300 00 00 00 Colombo  

67 23.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Di La Sall 
Vidyalaya 
Modara 
 

200 00 00 00 Colombo 

68 27.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Rahula 
Vidyalaya 
Thelawala- mt 
Lavinia 
 

40 00 00 00 Colombo 

69 07.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Wethara Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Wethara 
 

60 00 00 00 Colombo  

70 20.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Vidyaraja 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Thawalama  
Galle 
 

550 00 00 00 Galle

71 27.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Naunthuduwa 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Mathugama 
 
 
 
 

250 00 00 00 Kaluthara 
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72 17.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

All Centrice 
College 

150 00 00 00 Galle 

73 03.06.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Rajasingha 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Kohilawaththa 
 

60 00 00 00 Colombo  

74 01.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Wijayawardena 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Kiriwath-
thuduwa 
 

500 00 85 00 Kaluthara  

75 02.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Central College 
Biyagama 

350 00 00 00 Gampaha  

76 02.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Central College
Biyagama 

150 00 00 00 Gampaha  

77 03.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

St. Anthonys' 
Girls College 
Dematagoda 
 

55 00 45 00 Colombo 

78 23.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Bope 
Rajasingha 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Padukka 
 

45 00 05 00 Colombo 

79 28.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

St. Lukas Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Rathnapura 
 

220 00 00 00 Rathnapura

80 16.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

St. Jhons 
College 
Nugegoda 
 

220 00 00 00 Colombo 

81 02.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Gothatuwa 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Gothatuwa 
 

120 00 10 00 Colombo 

82 23.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Ediriweera 
Sarachchandra 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Mulleriyawa 
 

250 00 00 00 Colombo 

83 11.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Darmapala 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Kottawa 
 
 
 
 
 
 

400 00 00 00 Colombo 
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84 26.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Karandana 
Mahindarama 
Viharaya 
Karandana 
 

250 00 00 00 Kaluthara  

85 01.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Panthiya Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Panadura 
 

500 00 00 00 Kaluthara 

86 08.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

C.W.W. 
Kannangara 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Mathugama 
 

500 00 07 00 Kaluthara  

87 30.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Welipane 
Kanishta 
Vidyalaya  
Mathugama 
 

180 00 10 00 Kaluthara  

88 17.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Meepawala 
Amarasooriya 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Galle 
 

40 00 04 00 Galle 

89 09.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Certified 
School 
Hikkaduwa 
 

60 00 00 00 Galle 

90 11.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Central College 
Peradeniya 

200 00 00 00 Kandy  

91 08.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Central college 
Manikdiwela  

200 00 00 00 Kandy 

92 09.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Deerananda 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Pilimathalawa 
 

110 00 00 00 Kandy 

93 10.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Boyagane 
Kanishta 
Vidyalaya 
Peradeniya 
 

35 00 75 00 Kandy 

94 03.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Central College 
Pilimathalawa 
 

60 00 00 00 Kandy 

95 30.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Sir Jhon 
Kothalawala 
Vidyalaya 
Kolamunna 
Piliyandala 
 
 
 
 
 

180 00 04 00 Colombo  
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96 25.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Darmapala 
Vidyalaya  
Rathnapura 
 

50 00 02 00 Rathnapura  

97 11.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Dammbuwana 
Maha 
Vidyalaya  
Kahawita 
 

32 00 00 00 Rathnapura  

98 25.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Central College 
Kuruwita 

200 00 00 00 Rathnapura  

99 15.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Keppanawa 
kumara Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Kuruwita 
 

17 00 00 00 Rathnapura 

100 10.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Mihindu Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Rathnapura 
 

150 00 00 00 Rathnapura 

101 31.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Vidyakara 
maha 
Vidyalaya 
Mabima 
 

350 00 00 00 Gampaha  

102 24.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Gajaba 
Kanishta 
Vidyalaya 
Bandiyamulla 
 

51 00 00 00 Gampaha

103 20.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Rajasingha 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Imbulgoda 
 

426 00 00 00 Gampaha 

104 13.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Central College 
Galahitiyawa 
Ganemulla 
 

427 00 00 00 Gampaha  

105 04.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Central College
Biyagama 

240 00 07 00 Gampaha 

106 03.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Central College 
Galahitiyawa  
Ganemulla 
 

274 00 00 00 Gampaha  

107 11.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Seewali 
Vidyalaya 
Borella 
 

250 00 00 00 Colombo 

108 06.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

St. John's 
College 
Nugegoda 
 
 
 
 
 
 

35 00 00 00 Colombo  
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109 31.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Weerapuran-
appu Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Moratuwa 
 

250 00 00 00 Colombo  

110 31.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

St. mathives 
College 
Dematagoda 
 

400 00 24 00 Colombo

111 28.07.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Romanu 
Katholika 
Vidyalaya 
Baddegama 
 

50 00 00 00 Galle 

112 29.08.2014 Leader 
training   
Programme- 
A/L students 

Leadership 
Training camp 
Site 
Bellummahara 
 

96 00 00 00 Gampaha  

113 15.08.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Prime Minister 
College 
Pannipitiya 
 

75 00 00 00 Colombo 

114 02.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Kadugannawa 
National 
College 
 

61 00 00 00 Kandy 

115 04.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Royal College 
Gatangama 

170 00 00 00 Kandy

116 05.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Gurulugomi 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Kaluthara-
North 
 

300 00 00 00 Kaluthara 

117 05.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Yasodara Devi 
Balika Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Gampaha 
 

00 00 680 00 Gampaha 

118 09.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Lumbini Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Colombo 06 
 

600 00 00 00 Colombo 

119 11.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Gadaladeniya 
Central Collage 
Pilimathalawa 
 

100 15 00 00 Kandy 

120 11.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Moragahahena  
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Horana 
 

250 05 00 00 Kaluthara 

121 11.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Rathnasara 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Baddegama 
 
 
 

250 00 00 00 Galle
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122 12.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

St. Aloysius 
College  
Rathnapura 
 

900 08 00 00 Rathnapura 

123 12.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Rathnawalee 
Balika Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Gampaha 
 

644 00 00 00 Gampaha 

124 12.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

St. Aloysius 
College  
Rathnapura 
For A/L 
 

900 07 00 00 Rathnapura 

125 13.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Zahira Collage 
Galle 

150 00 00 00 Galle 

126 13.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Bandaranike 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Seeduwa 
 

400 00 00 20 Gampaha 

127 13.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Munalan-
gamuwa Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Seeduwa 
 

200 00 00 00 Gampaha  

128 15.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Sumana Saman 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Gatangamuwa 
 

130 00 00 00 Rathnapura 

129 15.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

St. Anna 
College 
Negombo 
 

148 00 00 00 Gampaha

130 16.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Kukalaliya 
Primary 
College 
Ingiriya 
 

52 05 00 00 Kaluthara 

131 16.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Kirikitta Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Kirikitta 
 

140 00 00 00 Gampaha 

132 16.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Kadugannawa 
Central College 
Henawala 
 

50 00 00 00 Kandy 

133 18.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Kadugannawa 
Central college  
Henawala for 
A/L 
 

40 00 00 00 Kandy 

134 18.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Sooriarachchi 
Primary 
College  
Kadawatha 
 
 
 

140 00 00 00 Gampaha
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135 18.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Gamini Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Colombo 08 
 

100 12 00 00 Colombo 

136 18.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Hindu College 
Bambalapittiya 

200 00 00 00 Colombo 

137 19.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Prajapathi 
Gothami Balika 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
6-12 all Grades 
Ambalangoda 
 

1500 00 00 00 Galle 

138 19.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

President 
College  
Maharagama 
 

200 00 00 00 Colombo 

139 19.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

C.W.W. 
Kannangara 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Mathugama 
 

700 00 00 00 Kaluthara

140 22.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Meegama 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Welpenna 
 

70 05 00 00 Kaluthara

141 23.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Darmapala 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Kegalle  
 

50 05 00 00 Kegalle 

142 23.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Keerthirathna 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Kegalle 
  

106 03 00 00 Kegalle 

143 23.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Don Fredric 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Horana 
 

140 00 00 00 Kaluthara 

144 23.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Galagedara 
Central Collage 
Galagedara 
 

50 00 00 00 Kandy 

145 23.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

St. Anthony’s 
Boys College 
Panadura 
 

107 00 00 00 Kaluthara 

146 23.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Dungaldeniya 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Negombo 
 
 
 
 
 
 

58 00 00 00 Gampaha
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147 24.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Miriswatta 
Maha 
Vidyalaya  
Dodangoda 
 

350 00 00 00 Galle 

148 25.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Sastrananda 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Dehiwala for 
O/L 
 

155 00 00 00 Colombo

149 25.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Sastrananda 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Dehiwala for 
A/L  
 

124 00 00 00 Colombo

150 25.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Mahamaya 
Devi Balika 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Athurugiriya 
 

425 00 00 00 Colombo 

151 25.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Prince College 
New Town  
Rathnapura 
 

150 00 00 00 Rathnapura 

152 25.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Sri Sugathapala 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Kannwala 
 

45 00 00 00 Kaluthara 

153 25.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Vidyawardhana 
Maha 
Vidyalaya  
Hikkaduwa 
 

450 20 00 00 Galle 

154 26.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Hirana primary 
School 
Panadura 
 

57 00 00 00 Kaluthara 

155 26.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Darmapala 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Kottawa North 
 

200 00 00 00 Colombo 

156 28.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Ediriweera 
Sarachchandra 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Mulleriyawa 
 

200 00 00 00 Colombo

157 29.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Sri Rahula 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Mulleriyawa 
 
 

75 10 00 00 Colombo
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158 30.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Tamil Primary 
School 
Panadura 
 

00 00 00 00 Kaluthara 

159 30.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Sri Rajasingha 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Kotikawatta 
 

68 06 00 00 Colombo 

160 03.09.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Pussella Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Parakaduwa 
 

175 00 00 00 Rathnapura 

161 09.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Darmaloka 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Pelmadulla 
 

550 00 00 00 Rathnapura

162 10.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Buddhist 
College 
Kahangama 
 

50 00 00 00 Rathnapura 

163 13.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Darmapala 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Rathnapura 
 

90 00 00 00 Rathnapura 

164 17.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Convert of 
Child Jesus  
Rathnapura 
 

450 00 00 00 Rathnapura

165 20.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Central Collage 
Gankanda 
Palmadulla 
 

450 00 00 00 Rathnapura 

166 24.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Siri Sumana 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Mudduwa 
 

50 00 00 00 Rathnapura

167 27.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Annanda Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Hiddellana 
 

150 00 00 00 Rathnapura 

168 28.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Dippitigala 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Pelmadulla 
 

50 00 00 00 Rathnapura 

169 01.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Hewavitharana 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Rajagiriya 
 

250 25 00 00 Colombo

170 02.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Ediriweera 
Sarachchandra 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Boralla 
 
 
 

 
 

100 

 
 

10 

 
 

00 

 
 

00 

 
 
Colombo 
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171 16.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

St Mary’s 
College  
Awissawella 
 

100 00 00 00 Colombo 

172 17.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Siri 
Gnanawimala 
College 
Weragala 
 

100 00 00 00 Colombo 

173 27.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Sir Baron 
Jayathilaka 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Maligawatta 
 

60 00 00 00 Colombo 

174 29.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Primary 
College 
Dampe 
Padukka 
 

80 00 00 00 Colombo 

175 01.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Siri Piyarathana 
Central College 
Padukka 
 

600 00 00 00 Colombo 

176 01.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Bakmeegaha- 
watta Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Bakmeegaha-
watta 
 

158 00 00 00 Kurunegala 

177 13.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Bandaranaike-
pura  
Modal School 
 

124 00 00 00 Puttalam 

178 15.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Koonwewa 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Maho 
 

143 12 00 00 Kurunegala 

179 16.10.2014 Two 
Education 
programmes 
for students 

D.S 
Senanayake  
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Uhumiya  
 

335 14 00 00 Kurunegala

180 17.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Yapahuwa 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Maho 
 

188 00 00 00 Kurunegala 

181 29.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Thennakoon-
gama Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Aulegama 
 

73 00 00 00 Kurunegala 

182 30.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Vijayaba Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Maho 
 
 
 
 
 

478 00 00 24 Kurunegala 
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183 03.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Aloysius 
College  
Galle 
 

150 00 00 00 Galle 

184 09.10.2015 Education 
programme 
for students 

Kahanda Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Habaraduwa 
 

150 00 00 00 Galle 

185 16.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Ginthota Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Ginthota 
 

200 00 00 00 Galle 

186 17.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Martin 
Wickrama-
singhe Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Koggala 
 

150 00 00 00 Galle

187 23.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Sudarma Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Ma-Galle 
 

200 00 00 00 Galle 

188 02.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Wayamba 
President 
College 
Kurunegala 
 

140 00 00 00 Kurunegala 

189 14.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

St Luscious 
College  
Kotahena 
 

150 00 00 00 Colombo

190 16.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

St John College 
Nugegoda 

255 00 00 00 Colombo 

191 01.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Dewarakshitha 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Milleniya 
 

400 00 00 00 Kaluthara

192 03.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Keselpanawa 
Kanitu 
Viduhala 
Horana 
 

50 00 00 00 Kaluthara 

193 10.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Molligoda 
Primary 
College 
Wadduwa 
 

120 00 00 00 Kaluthara 

194 13.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Thanthrimulla 
Primary 
College  
Panadura 
 

30 00 00 00 Kaluthara 

195 14.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Bulathsinghala 
Primary 
College 
 
 
  

250 00 00 00 Kaluthara
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196 17.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Handapana-
goda Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Handapana-
goda 
 

450 20 00 00 Kaluthara 

197 23.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Maputugala 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Poruwadanda 
 

150 07 00 00 Kaluthara 

198 24.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Kudaligama 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Naboda 
 

100 08 00 00 Kaluthara

199 28.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Malamulla 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Panadura 
 

150 07 00 00 Kaluthara 

200 01.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Aladuwaka 
Central College 

150 00 00 00 Kandy 

201 01.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Attanagoda 
Central College 

250 00 00 00 Kandy

202 02.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Raththanapitiya 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
 

200 00 00 00 Kandy 

203 07.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Middeniya 
Central College 

175 00 00 00 Kandy

204 10.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Hatharaliyedda 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
 

100 00 00 00 Kandy 

205 14.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Beddewela 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
 

300 00 00 00 Kandy

206 15.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Kadigamuwa 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
 

130 00 00 00 Kandy 

207 20.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Muruddeniya 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
 

200 00 00 00 Kandy

208 21.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Aladuwaka 
Central College 

25 00 00 00 Kandy 



National Dangerous Drugs Control Board  Annual Report  -  2014

351

209 01.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Amandoluwa 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Seeduwa 
 

650 00 00 00 Gampaha 

210 01.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Divisamara 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Seeduwa 
 

650 00 00 00 Gampaha 

211 09.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Vidyakara 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Mabima 
 

67 00 00 00 Gampaha 

212 24.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Vidyakara 
Maha 
Vidyalaya  
 

60 00 00 0 Gampaha 

213 10.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Thammita 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Ja-Ela 
 

310 00 00 00 Gampaha

214 24.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Bandaranike 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
1st Prg.  
Gampaha 
 

300 00 00 00 Gampaha 

215 24.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Bandaranike 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
 

350 00 00 00 Gampaha 

216 28.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

St. Mary’s 
College 
Hapugoda 
 

174 00 00 00 Gampaha 

217 29.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Thammita 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
 

200 00 00 00 Gampaha 

218 02.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Susamayaward-
hana Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Borella 
 

260 08 00 00 Colombo 

219 03.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Siddartha Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Sedawatta 
 

60 03 00 00 Colombo

220 02.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

C.W.W . 
Kannangara 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Borella 
 

200 00 00 00 Colombo 
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221 02.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Galgamuwa 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
 
 

250 12 00 00 Kurunegala 

222 02,10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Galgamuwa 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
 

100 12 00 00 Kurunegala

223 01.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Attanagoda 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Mawanella 
 

185 10 25 00 Kegalle 

224 10.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Methodist 
College 
Moratuwa 
 

400 10 00 00 Colombo 

225 07.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Siri 
Sumanasara 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Batakettara 
 

100 07 00 00 Colombo 

226 15.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Kamburawala 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Baduraliya 
 

350 10 00 00 Kaluthara 

227 13.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Prince of Walls  
Moratuwa 

66 01 00 00 Colombo 

228 17.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Siri 
Ganawimala 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Weragala 
 

105 00 00 00 Colombo

229 21.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Sir, Henri 
Alcott College  
Wellampitiya 
 

70 04 00 01 Colombo

230 13.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Wells Kumara 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Moratuwa 
 

150 06 00 00 Colombo 

231 18.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Gamini Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Welampitiya 
 

120 10 00 11 Colombo 

232 20.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

De Zoisa 
College 
Moratuwa 
 

550 10 00 00 Colombo 
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233 07.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Sumanasara 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Batakettara 
 

100 05 00 00 Colombo 

234 28.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Mahabodhi 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Maradana 
 

70 00 00 00 Colombo

235 28.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Lalith 
Athulathmudali 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Rathmalana 
 

300 00 00 00 Colombo 

236 14.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

St. Lucia 
College 
Kotahena 
 

57 00 00 00 Colombo 

237 16.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

St. Joseph 
College  
Kotahena 
 

255 00 00 00 Colombo 

238 15.10.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Vidyawardhana 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Thalangama-
North 
 

70 00 00 00 Colombo 

239 11.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Boralesg-
amuwa Maha 
Vidyalaya 
 

95 20 00 00 Colombo 

240 13.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Srimath John 
Kothalawala 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Moratuwa 
 

40 00 30 00 Colombo 

241 24.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Siri Parakumba 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Rajagiriya 
 

70 07 00 00 Colombo 

242 27.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Vidyaloka 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Areuwala 
 

60 00 20 00 Colombo 

243 19.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Sunethra Devi 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Piliyandala 
 

200 10 00 00 Colombo 

244 28.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Sunethra Devi 
Balika Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Nugegoda 
 

90 15 00 00 Colombo 
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245 26.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Siri Rajasinghe 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Kolonnawa 
 

110 00 60 00 Colombo 

246 08.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Boy’s College 
Kaduwela 

250 00 00 00 Gampaha

247 03.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Degalla 
Rewatha Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Kuliyapitiya 
 

101 00 00 00 Kurunegala 

248 10.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Keballawa 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Heelogama 
 

94 00 00 00 Kurunegala 

249 11.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Boyagane 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Kurunegala 
 

193 00 00 00 Kurunegala

250 13.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Thiragama 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
 

107 00 00 00 Kurunegala 

251 07.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

President 
College 
Maharagama 
 

60 00 00 00 Colombo 

252 18.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Nalanda 
College  
Colombo 10 
 

80 00 00 00 Colombo 

253 04.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Narawala Maha 
Vidyalaya  
Poddala 
 

250 00 00 00 Galle  

254 11.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Sumangala 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Hikkaduwa 
 

400 00 00 00 Galle 

255 13.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Sumana Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Kuleegoda 
 

200 00 00 00 Galle 

256 21.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Visaka Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Kalupe 
 

150 00 00 00 Galle

257 03.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Seewali Maha 
Vidyalaya  
Rathnapura 
 
 
 
 
 
 

75 10 00 00 Rathnapura 
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258 04.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Banagoda 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Gallella 
 

40 04 00 00 Rathnapura 

259 07.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Thiriwana-
ketiya Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Batugedara 
 

35 05 00 00 Rathnapura

260 10.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Pathakada 
Buddhist 
College  
Pelmadulla 
 

110 04 00 00 Rathnapura 

261 11.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Marapana 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Nivitigala 
 

70 05 00 00 Rathnapura 

262 13.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Kularathna 
Central Collage 
Godakawela 
 

350 00 00 00 Rathnapura 

263 14.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Primary 
College 
Rakwana 
 

30 00 00 00 Rathnapura 

264 17.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Malwatta Maha 
Vidyalaya 

210 00 00 00 Rathnapura 

265 20.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Welimaluwa 
Primary School 
Pelmadulla 
 

35 03 00 00 Rathnapura 

266 05.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Thakshila 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Gampaha 
 

495 00 00 00 Gampaha 

267 27.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Amandoluwa 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Seeduwa 
 

490 00 00 00 Gampaha

268 03.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Sagara 
Palansooriya 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Ingiriya 
 

80 00 00 00 Kaluthara 

269 27.11.2014 Education 
programme 

Siri Swarna 
Jothi Maha 

290 00 00 00 Kaluthara 



National Dangerous Drugs Control Board  Annual Report  -  2014

356
 

271 18.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

M.D.H 
Jayawardhana 
College  
Thalangama 
 

300 00 00 00 Colombo 

272 18.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 
 
 

St. John's
College  
Nugegoda 

35 00 00 00 Colombo

273 25.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Roman 
Catholic 
College  
Rawathawatta 
 

45 00 00 00 Colombo

274 12.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Zahira College  
Colombo 10 

300 05 20 00 Colombo 

275 11.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Siri Darmaloka 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Kelaniya 
 

250 40 00 00 Gampaha 

276 11.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Illipadeniya 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
 

40 00 00 00 Puttalam

277 11.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Siri 
Buddarakkita 
Maha vidyalaya 
Watawana 
 

40 00 00 00 Puttalam 

278 11.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

St. Benadit 
College Chilaw 

40 00 00 00 Puttalam 

279 11.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Siddartha Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Ariyagama 
 

40 00 00 00 Puttalam 

280 11.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Tissogama 
Government 
School 
 

40 00 00 00 Puttalam 

281 19.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Rajasinghe 
Maha  
Vidyalaya 
Bope 
 

35 00 00 00 Colombo 

282 18. 11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Rakulagama 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
 

80 10 00 00 Kandy 

283 12.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Galagedara 
Central College 

200 00 00 00 Kandy
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284 10.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Central College 
Danthurei 

300 10 00 00 Kandy 

285 05.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

Primary School 
Makehelwala 

175 00 00 00 Kandy 

286 24.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Tamil Primary 
School 
Landugoda 
 

100 10 00 00 Kegalle 

287 14.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Hiriwadunna 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
 

67 00 00 00 Kegalle

288 27.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 
 

St. Mary’s 
Tamil School 

180 00 00 00 Kegalle 

289 26.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Rajasinghe 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Buthgamuwa 
 

65 00 00 00 Colombo

290 08.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Thakshila 
College 
Horana 
 

120 00 00 85 Kaluthara 

291 27.11.2014 Education 
programme 
for students 

Lalith 
Athulathmudali 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Rathmalana 
 

200 00 00 00 Colombo 

292 02.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 

Thakshila 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Sarikkanmulla 
 

250 00 00 00 Kaluthara

293 01.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
 

 Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Ganethenna 

300 00 00 00 Kandy 

294 03.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
 

Gannawasa 
Primary School 
Kaduhakapola 

00 00 36 00 Gampaha 

295 04.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 

Holly Rosary 
Convert 
College 
Ja-Ela 
 

175 00 00 00 Gampaha 

296 01.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
 

Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Bolawalana 

215 03 00 00 Kurunegala
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297 02.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
 

Madamulla 
Navodya Pasala 
Ibbagamuwa 
 

130 04 00 00 Kurunegala 

298 03.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
 

St. Joseph 
College 
Kuliyapitiya 

260 00 00 00 Kurunegala

299 04.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 

Primary 
School-
Hangamuwa 
Ibbagamuwa 
 

79 07 00 00 Kurunegala  

300 02.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
 

St. Methodist 
College 
Moratuwa 

80 00 00 00 Colombo 

301 02.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
 

St. Methodist 
College 
Moratuwa 

70 00 00 00 Colombo 

302 01.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 

Roman 
Catholic 
College 
Halpathota 
 

200 00 50 00 Galle

303 02.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 

Thelikada 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Thelikada 
Galle 
 

200 00 00 00 Galle 

304 09.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 

Bulathgama 
Maha 
Vidyalaya  
Balangoda 
 

30 00 150 10 Rathnapura 

305 01.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 

Bibilegama 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Godakawela 
 

120 00 00 00 Rathnapura 

306 03.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 

Banagoda 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Pelmadulla 
 

75 00 00 00 Rathnapura

307 18.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Jayanthi Maha 
Vidyalaya  
Grand Pass 

68 04 00 00 Colombo 
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308 01.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 

St. Nicola 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Negombo 
 

150 10 00 00 Gampaha 

309 01.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
 

St. Paul Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Kelaniya 

130 00 00 00 Gampaha

310 10.11.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 

Vivekananda 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Trincomalee 
 

345 07 00 15 Trincomalee 

311 05.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 

Sudarshana 
Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Piliyandala 
 

300 20 00 00 Colombo 

312 10.11.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 

Sinhala Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Trincomalee 

40 04 00 00 Trincomalee 

Table number 2 

 Graphic Number 01
 

List of Education & Awareness Programmes in Schools
Table Number 01

Comparison Table for Number of School Programmes of 2013-2014 January to December of the Year

Months  January February March April May June July August September October November December 
 

Number of 
Programmes 
in 2013 
 

 
13 

 
22 

 
18 

 
09 

 
15 

 
09 

 
07 

 
01 

 
15 

 
18 

 
07 

 
03 

Number of 
Programmes 
in 2014 
 

 
05 

 
07 

 
12 

 
11 

 
24 

 
25 

 
38 

 
02 

 
47 

 
78 

 
49 

 
21 

Increment 
as %  

-
61.53% 

-68.19% -
33.33% 

122% 160% 277% 542% 200% 313% 433% 700% 700% 
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Table Number 3 

Graphic Number 03 
 

Graphic Number 02 
 
Months  January February March April May June July August September October November December 

  
Number of 
Students 
Participated 
to 
Programmes 
in 2013 

 
1622 

 
1645 

 
2235 

 
1068 

 
3915 

 
866 

 
660 

 
08 

 
1612 

 
6632 

 
1180 

 
162 

Number of  
students 
Participated 
to 
Programmes 
in 2014 

 
830 

 
2315 

 
3992 

 
5589 

 
6812 

 
6043 

 
6746 

 
171 

 
11 415 

 
15 423 

 
7752 

 
3242 
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Table  Number. 04

Preventive Education Programmes at Technical Colleges and Higher Education Institutions

Preventive Drug Education and Training  covers vast scope, like, primary, university, and technical education.
Technical education is remarkable effort that is being operated by the government to whom escape or
dropped out from the formal education system or even was unable to continue formal education.

Many factors has been identified that help differentiate youth who are at a risk of abusing drugs. Some of
potential risk factors are accelerated by the influence on peers and environment influences. Youth do not
pay their attention to those potential factors during their young  ages but sufficient intervention makes them
open their eyes to the risky behavior.

Table III

Programme and  Number of Students Participated  in Month of October 2014 
 
 

Sub 
Number 

 
 

District Name 

Number of 
Schools 

Programmes 

As Percentage 
of the 

Programmes 
by Total 

Programmes  

Number of 
Students 

Participated to the 
Programme 

As a 
Percentage 

of the 
Participant
s by Total 
Number 

 
01 Colombo District 04 19.04% 518 17.60% 
02 Gampaha District 04 19.04% 455 15.46% 
03 Kaluthara District 01 4.76% 250 8.49% 
04 Kandy District 01 4.76% 300 10.19% 
05 Kegalle District 00 00 00 00 
06 Rathnapura District 03 14.28% 150 5.09% 
07 Kurunegala District 04 19.04% 684 23.24% 
08 Galle District 02 9.52% 400 13.59% 
09 Puttalam District  00 00 00 00 
10 Trincomalee 

District 
02 9.52% 185 6.28% 

Item Date Programme Venue No. of 
Students 

No. of 
Teachers 

Parents or 
Members 

Officers 
Respective 

District 
 

01 04.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Educational 
Programme 

Vocational 
Training 
Institute 
Homagama 
 

50 00 00 Colombo 

02 05.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Educational 
Programme 

Vocational 
Training 
Institute 
Padukka 
 

60 00 00 Colombo 

03 19.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Educational 
Programme 

Vocational 
Training 
Institute 
Thalawathugoda 

20 00 00 Colombo 
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04 16.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Educational 
Programme 

National Aphetic 
Industrial 
Training 
Institute  
 

25 00 00 Colombo  

05 29.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Educational 
Programme 

Student of 
Course of 
Mobile Phones 
PS-Maharagama 
 

30 00 00 Colombo 

06 04.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Educational 
Programme 
for students 
 

Provincial Hotel 
school- 
New Town 
Rathnapura 

100 00 00 Rathnapura 

07 16.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

NITA- 
Kegalle 

25 00 00 Kegalle 

08 09.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

VTC-
Yakkalamulla 

150 00 00 Galle 

09 15.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

VTC-Imaduwa 50 00 00 Galle 

10 26.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

VTC-Alpitiya 20 00 00 Galle 

11 30.12.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

VTC-Wakwella 50 00 00 Galle 

12 
 

07.11.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

VTC-
pahalagama 

30 00 00 Gampaha 

13 10.11.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

VTC - Wattala 16 00 00 Gampaha 
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14 11.11.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

Nesek Vocation 
TC-Kadawatha 

100 00 00 Gampaha 

15 14.11.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

Jayaraj 
Fenandofullei 
VTC 
Katana 

15 00 00 Gampaha 

16 17.11.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

VTC 
Wattala 

41 00 00 Gampaha 

17 14.11.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

VTC 
Weyangoda 

175 00 00 Gampaha 

18 19.11.2014 Preventive 
Drugs  
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

VTC 
Periyamulla 

15 00 00 Gampaha 

19 19.11.2015 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

VTC 
Delgoda 

28 00 00 Gampaha 

20 11.11.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

VTC 
Meewalapalna 

15 00 00 Kaluthara 

21 13.11.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

VTC 
Kandeviharaya 

30 00 00 Kaluthara 

22 14.11.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

VTC 
Meegahatenna 

30 00 00 Kaluthra 

23 17.11.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Eucation 
Programme 
for Students 

VTC 
Panapitiya 

45 00 00 Kaluthara 
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24 21.11.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

VTC 
Walgama 
Bandaragama 

25 00 00 Kaluthara 

25 25.11.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

VTC 
Walana 
Panadura 

25 00 00 Kaluthara 

26 11.11.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

Vocational 
Training Center 
Kegalle 

100 00 00 Kegalle

27 02.10.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

NAITA 
Gampaha 

74 00 00 Gampaha 

28 20.10.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

Medananda 
Vocational 
Training Center 
Develapola 

26 00 00 Gampaha 

29 20.10.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

Flash Vocational 
Training Center 
Wattala 

51 00 00 Gampaha 

30 23.10.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

Hemananda 
Vocational 
Center 
Hunupitiya 

50 00 00 Gampaha

31 03.10.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

Technical 
College 
Galle 

50 00 00 Galle 

32 
 
 
 
 
 

15.10.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

E-soft 
Computer 
Institute 
Colombo 04 

150 00 00 Colombo 

33 17.09.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

District 
Vocational 
Institute 
Horana 

76 00 00 Kaluthara 
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34 17.09.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

National Youth 
Crops 
Bulathsinghala 

85 00 00 Kaluthra 

35 26.09.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

Technical 
College 
Rathnapura 

70 00 00 Rathnapura 

36 13.08.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Eucation 
Programme 
for Students 
 

VTC 
Welagedara 
Panadura 

150 00 00 Kaluthara

37 22.08.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

National Youth 
Council 
Rathnapura 

50 00 00 Rathnapura 

38 11.08.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

NAITA 
Rathnapura 

70 00 00 Rathnapura 

39 11.08.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

VTC 
Rathnapura 

120 00 00 Rathnapura 

40 19.08.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

NAITA
Colombo 04 

110 00 00 Colombo

41 19.08.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

NAITA 
Colombo 04 

00 50 00 Colombo 

42 28.08.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

NAITA 
Narahenpita 

74 00 00 Colombo 

43 24.07.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mahapola 
Training 
Institute 
Port Authority 

150 00 00 Colombo 
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44 28.07.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

Technical 
College 
Balapitiya 

120 00 00 Galle 

45 29.07.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

Sri-Vijayanan-
darama VTI 
Honnattara-
South 
 

100 00 00 Kaluthara 

46  Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 
 

Technical 
College in 
Wayamba 

300 00 00 Kurunegala

47 17.0 .2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
for Students 

SLANA 
Mahapola 
Institute 
Sri Lanka Ports 
Authority

135 00 00 Colombo 

 

Item Date Name  and Programme Venue No. of No. of Parents Officers District
Description Students  Teachers or

Members

01 06.11.2014 Parenting skills Community Hall- 00 00 100 00 Kurunegala
programme Makaduwawa-Maho

02 20.11.2014 Preventive Drug free Jayawardhana 00 00 100 00 Colombo
 skills for their Primary School
children’s –parenting - Homagama
skills programme

03 18.11.2014 Preventive Drug free Ruthulagama 00 00 50 00 Kandy
skills for their Vidyalaya
children’s –parenting - Ruthulagama
skills programme

04 14.11.2014 Preventive Drug free Gangoda Primary 00 00 35 00 Rathnapura
skills for their School
children’s –parenting  - Rakwana
skills programme

05 24.11.2014 Preventive Drug free Sri  Bodhiruk- 00 00 100 00 Colombo
skills for their karamaya
children’s –parenting Wewalpanawa
skills programme - Homagama

06 11.11.2014 Preventive Drug free Marapana Maha 00 00 75 00 Rathnapura
skills for their Vidyalaya
children’s –parenting - Marapana
skills programme
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07 24.11.2014 Preventive Drug free Prince College 00 00 150 00 Rathnapura
skills for their - Rathnapura
children’s –parenting
skills programme

08 04.11.2014 Preventive Drug free Balangoda Maha 00 00 45 00 Rathnapura
skills for their Vidyalaya
children’s –parenting - Gallella
skills programme

09 27.11.2014 Preventive Drug free Eth - Oya maha 00 00 35 00 Rathnapura
skills for their Vidyalaya
children’s –parenting
skills programme

10 20.11.2014 Preventive Drug free Welimaluwa primary 00 00 200 00 Rathnapura
skills for their school - Palmadulla
children’s –parenting
skills programme

11 18.11.2014 Preventive Drug free Malankanda Maha 00 00 30 00 Rathnapura
skills for their Vidyalaya
children’s –parenting
skills programme

12 21.11.2014 Preventive Drug free New Ply Nersery 00 00 110 00 Kandy
skills for their School
children’s –parenting – Hatharaliyedda
skills programme

13 05.11.2014 Preventive Drug free Gal-Oluwa 00 00 60 00 Gampaha
skills for their Gramaniladari
children’s –parenting Office
skills programme

14 27.11.2014 Preventive Drug free Cultural Center 35 00 08 00 Kaluthara
skills for their - Molligoda
children’s –parenting
skills programme

15 10.11.2014 Preventive Drug free Batepola Sunday 50 00 00 00 Galle
skills for their School
children’s –parenting
skills programme

16 21.11.2014 Sri Poorwaramaya 00 00 95 10 Kurunegala
Ihalamawathagama
Rajanayakepura
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University Training

Preventive Drug Education for Government Officers: Samurdhi, Gramaniladari, Development Officers etc.

01  Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme  
 

University of 
Moratuwa 
Faculty of IT 

50 00 00 Colombo 

02  Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme  

University of 
Moratuwa 
Faculty of 
Engineering  
 

60 00 00 Colombo 

03  Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme  

University of 
Moratuwa 
Faculty of 
Architecture  
 

80 00 00 Colombo 

04 05.11.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme  

Leadership 
Programme 
Navy Based 
Boossa 
 

400 00 00 Galle 

05 13.09.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme  

Leadership 
Programme 
Navy Based 
Boossa 
 

392 00 00 Galle 

06 19.09.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme  
 

University of 
Rajarata 
Anuradhapura 

187 00 00 Anuradhapura 

07 11.03.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme  
 

Faculty of Arts 
University of 
Sabaragamuwa 

400 00 00 Rathnapura 

08 31.03.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme  
 

Faculty of It 
University of 
Moratuwa 

450 00 00 Colombo 

09 13.02.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme  
 

Faculty of 
Management 
University of 
Colombo 

700 08 00 Colombo 

10 19.02.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 

Faculty of 
Demography 
University of 
Colombo 
 

300 00 00 Colombo 

11 02.04.2014 Preventive 
Drugs 
Education 
Programme 
 
 

Faculty of Arts 
University of 
Ruhuna 

360 00 00 Matara 
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Recently, the government recruited youngsters like recent past out graduate for government middle rank
and lower middle rank positions such as Development Officers and Gramma Niladaries. Those individual
are act as changing agents of the community. Therefore NDDCB focuses this opportunity to use them as
messengers to transmit the news to the community.

Item Date  Programme  Venue District Number of 
Participants 

 
01 30.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 

Education for 
Government Officers 
i.e. field officers and 
Economic 
Development Officers 
 

Divisional Secretariat 
Office Dodangoda 

Kaluthara 123 

02 29.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education for 
Government Officers 
Counselors 
 

Divisional Secretariat 
Office 
Kegalle  

Kegalle 12 

03 10.12.2014 Farmers Products 
Development and 
Research Association   
 

Dehiwala Colombo  50 

04 03.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Training 
Workshop for Zonal 
Educational Officers 
and Teachers  
 

Zonal Educational 
Office 
Kuliyapitiya 

Kurunegala 55 

05 18.12.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education programme 
for Development 
Officers 
 

Divinaguma 
Development Bank 
Pottapitiya 

Kandy 20 

06 15.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education Programme 
for government 
officers  
 

Provincial Secretariat 
office 
Hatharaliyedda 

Kandy  200 

07 11.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Educational 
Programme for 
Development Officers 
  

Divineguma 
Development Bank 
Pokunuwita 
Horana 

Kaluthara 12 

08  
11.12.2014 

Preventive Drugs 
Educational 
Programme for 
Development Officers  
 

Divineguma 
Development Bank 
Pilimathalawa 

Kandy 20 

09 05.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Educational 
Programme for 
Development Officers 
 

Samurdhi Development 
Bank 
Giragama 

Kandy 100 
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10 04.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education programme 
for Chemical Analytic 
Officers  
 

Department of Chemical 
analytic of government 

Mannar 90 

11 03.04.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education programme 
for Grama Niladaries 
 

Provincial Secretariat 
office –Maner 

Mannar 08 

12 05/06.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Educational 
Programme for 
Garama Niladaries  
 

Divisional Office of 
Department of Exercise  

Batticaloa 05 

13 27.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Educational 
Programme for 
Development Officers 
 

Provincial Secretariat 
office –Galgamuwa 

Kurunegala 75 

14 19.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Educational 
Programme for 
Development Officers 
 

Provincial Secretariat 
office –Wariyapola 

Kurunegala 145 

15 10.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Educational 
Programme for 
Development and 
Research Officers  
 

Provincial office for 
Agricultural Research 
and Development 
Deliwala 

Ke-Galle 50 

16 10.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Educational 
Programme for 
Samurdhi Officers  
  

Divineguma 
Development Bank 
Deldoowa 

Kaluthara 12 

17 18.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Educational 
Programme for Grama 
Niladari, Economic 
Development Officers 
and Development 
Officers 
 

Provincial secretariat  
Beruwala 

Kaluthara 80 

18 30.12.2014 Preventive Drug 
Education Workshop 
for Community 
Correction Officers 
 

Auditorium-NDDCB Colombo  43 

19 31.12.2014 Preventive Drug 
Education Workshop 
for Community 
Correction Officers 
 

Auditorium-Department 
of Community 
Correction 

Colombo  43 

20 07.11.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education Programme 
and Training for 
Teachers  
 
 

Wariyapola Kurunegala 116 
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21 27.11 .2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education Programme 
for Government 
Officers 
 

AG Office Ahetuwewa Kurunegala 91

22 27.11.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education Programme 
for Government 
Officers 
 

AG Office Galgamuwa Kurunegala 75 

23 21.11.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education Programme 
for Government 
Officers 
 

AG Office-Ambanpola Kurunegala 98 

24 24.11.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education Programme 
for Government 
Officers 

DS Office-Elpitiya Galle 200

25 01.09.2014 Government Officers 
Preventive Drugs 
Education Programme 
 

Town hall 
Wariyapola 

Kurunegala 650 

26 04.09.2014 Government Officers 
Preventive Drugs 
Education Programme 

Urban Regeneration 
Organization in  
Sri Lanka 
 

 60 

27 09.09.2014 Government Officers 
Training  
 

Municiple Council-Galle Galle 200 

28 11.09.2014 Government Officers 
Training  

Divisional Secretary 
Office  
Gampaha 
 

Gampaha 104 

29 12.09.2014 Government Officers 
Training  

District Secretary office 
Galle 
 

Galle 100 

30 15.09.2014 Government Officers 
Training  

District Secretary office 
Galle 
 

Galle 200 

31 17.09.2014 Government Officers 
Training  
 

Pradeshiya Shaba 
Polgahawela 

Kurunegala 25 

32 25.09.2014 Government Officers 
Training  

Divisional Secretary 
Office 
Polpithigama 
 

Kurunegala 350 

33 13.09.2014 Government Officers 
Training  

Police Station
Kuruvita 
 

Rathnapura 50

34 26.09.2014 Government Officers 
Training  

Divisional secretary 
Office 
 

Kurunegala 60

35 10.10.2014 Government Officers 
Preventive Drug 
Education Programme 
 
 
 
 

DS Office 
Gonapeenuwala 

Galle 200
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36 14.10.2014 Government Officers 
preventive Drugs 
Education Programme 
 

DS Office 
Nagoda 

Galle 200

37 07.10.2014 Government Officers 
Preventive Drugs 
Education Programme 
 

DS Office Maho Kurunegala 230 

38 23.10.2014 Government Officers 
Preventive Drugs 
Education Programme 
 

DS Office Galgamuwa Kurunegala 135 

39 27.10.2014 Government Officers 
Preventive Drugs 
Education Programme 
 

DS Office 
Bamunakotuwa 

Kurunegala 69 

40 24.10.2014 Government Officers 
Preventive Drugs 
Education Programme 
 

DS Office 
Alawwa 

Kurunegala 117 

41 14.10.2014 Zonal Educational 
Teachers and Directors 
Training  
 

Zonal Educational Hall 
Kuliyapitiya 

Kurunegala 80 

42 20.10.2014  DS Office Kolonnawa Colombo 52
 

43 22/23.10.2014 Two Day workshop for 
Teachers and Director 
of  Western province 
and North Western 
  

Ministry of Education  Colombo  40 

44 28.08.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Training 
for Government 
Officers  
 

Pradeshiya Saba 
Ehatuwewa 

Kurunegala 58

45 14.08.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Training 
for Village security 
Forces 
 

Mamaduwa Vanni Vauniya 187 

46 26.08.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Training 
for Government 
Officers  
 

Pradeshiya Saba 
Moratuwa 

Colombo  75 

47 25.08.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Training 
for Government 
Officers  
 

Pradeshiya Saba 
 Meerigama 

Gampaha 141 

48 15.08.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Training 
for Government 
Officers  
 

Pradeshiya Saba 
Ja-Ela 

Gampaha 36 

49 14.08.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Training 
for Government 
Officers  
 
 

Pradeshiya Saba
Minuwangoda 

Gampaha 157
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50 12.08.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Training 
for Government 
Officers  
 

Pradeshiya Saba
Wattala Mabole 

Gampaha 268

51 11.08.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Training 
for Government 
Officers  
 

AGA Galle  Galle  50 

52 26.10.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Training 
for Government 
Officers  
 

District Youth Office 
Kaluthara 

Kalutara 20 

53 09.05.2014 Training for 
Government Officers 

AGA Office 
Ambalangoda 
 

Galle 50 

54 24.05.2014 Police officer 
Prevention 

Police Station 
Aduruppuvidiya 
 

Colombo 100

55 05.05.2014 Training for 
Government Officers  

Purwaramaya tamle 
Aluthgama 
 

Galle 100

56 05.05.2014 Training for 
Government Officers  

Government Press
Padukka 
 

Colombo 47 

57 09.05.2014 Training for 
Government Officers  

AGA Office 
Galle  
 

Galle 108

58 13.05.2014 Training for 
Government Officers 
  

AGA Office Hikkaduwa Galle  104 

59 28/29.05/2014 Teachers Training 
workshop 

Teachers Training 
Schools  
Kaluthara 
 

Kalutara 100 

60 28.04.2014 Police Department 
Officers Training  

Police Station 
Wellampitiya 
 

Colombo 20 

61 22.04.2014 Government Officers 
Training  
 

AGA Office Colombo Colombo  50 

62 26.04.2014 Police Officers  
prevention  

Police Station 
Nawagamuwa  
 

Gampaha  25 

63 24.04.2014 Government Officers 
Training  

AGA Office 
Wennappuwa 
 

Puttalam 85 

64 29.04.2014 Police Officers 
prevention  

Police Station  
Mulleriyawa 
 

Colombo 50 

65 26.04.2014 Police Department 
Officers prevention  

Police Station  
Padukka 
 

Colombo  65 

66 10.03.2014 Development Officers Ambalangoda Galle 28 
 

67 10.03.2014 Grama Niladhari Grama Niladari Office 
Ambalangoda 
 
 
 
 

Galle 10 
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Preventive Drugs Education Programmes and Law Enforcement Programmes for Law Enforcement
Officers

An effective drug prevention system does not operate in isolation and should be involved effective supply reduction
initiatives through designed  enforcement programmes. To realize this national effort, it is very essential to integrate
whole service provides under one umbrella.

After finishing the 30 years protracted internal conflict in the country, the battle stress or combat stress for solders
is being released gradually but miss conceptions may be occurred among solders who involved to the war. During
the battle period they had habitual things to release their pain by using substances like home sick, working without
long vacation etc.

Therefore,The PET has designed programmes to address these issues and this year, law enforcement programmes
reach it heightens as never experienced before. The following figures show you the programmes  conducted by this
month.

68 04.03.2014 Secretary and higher 
rank Officers 
 

Ministry of Education Colombo 35

69 17.01.2014 Government Officers DS-Mawanella Kegalle  71 
 

70 22.01.2014 Samurdhi Officers  DS Mawanella Kegalle  51 
 

71 23.01 2014 Agricultural and 
Research Officers  
 

DS Mawanella  Kegalle  35 

72 22.01.2014 Grama Niladari DS Mawanella Kegalle  50 
 

73 21.01.2014 Community Currection 
Officers  

Ruwanwella Court 
Premises 
 

Kegalle  44 

74 10.01.2014 Government Officers  DS Wanathawilluwa Puttalam 60 
 

75 09.01.2014 Government Officers  DS Kalpitiya Puttalam 43 
 

76` 09.01.2014 Government Officers  Urban Council Kalpitiya Puttalam 70 
 

77 09.01.2014 Government Officers  Provincial Council 
Kandankudhi 
 

Manner 32 

78 08.01.2014 Government Officers  DS Maharagama  Colombo 97 
 

79 07.01.2014 Officers of the UCU Urban Community 
Union Boralla  

Colombo  115 
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Sub 
No. 

Date Programme  Venue District Number of 
Participants 

 
01 03.12.2014 Law Enforcement and 

Drug Prevention 
Programme for Officers 
of the Department of 
Excise.  
 

Divisional 
Secretariat Office-
Mannar  

Mannar 20 

02 05.06.12.2014 Law Enforcement and 
Drug Prevention 
Programme for Officers 
of the Department of 
Excise.  
 

Office of the 
Excise  
Batticaloa 

Batticaloa 20 

03 20.11.2014 Prevention, Law 
Enforcement and 
Training Workshop for 
Army Officers 
 

Laxapana Army 
Camp-Laxapana 

Nuwara-Eliya 50

04 11.11.2014 Prevention, Law 
Enforcement and 
Training Workshop for 
Navy Officers 
 

Navy Camp-
Trincomalee 

Trincomalee 700 

05 05.11.2014 Prevention, Law 
Enforcement and 
Training Workshop for 
Navy Officers 
 

Therapuththabaya 
Navy Camp-
Selawathura 

Puttalam 200 

06 03.11.2014 Prevention, Law 
Enforcement and 
Training Workshop for 
Navy Officers 
 

Vijaya Navy Camp 
Kalpitiya 

Mannar 210 

07 03.11.2014 Prevention, Law 
Enforcement and 
Training Workshop for 
Navy Officers 
 

Thammbapanni 
Navy Camp 
Puttalam 

Puttalam 180 

08 04.11.2014 Prevention, Law 
Enforcement and 
Training Workshop for 
Navy Officers 
 

RABS Head 
Quarters 
Gangewadiya 

Puttalam 55

09 05.11.2014 Prevention, Law 
Enforcement and 
Training Workshop for 
Navy Officers 
 

Barana Navy 
Camp 
Mollikulam 

Mannar 200 

10 06.11.2014 Prevention, Law  
Enforcement and 
Ttraining Workshop for 
Navy Officers 
 

RABS Head 
Quarters  

Mannar 25 

11 02.09.2014 62 division –Army Head 
quarters  
 
 
 
 

Mannar Mannar 200
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12 03.09.2014 61 Division-Army Head 
Quarters 
 

Wanni Wanni 210

13 04.09.2014 54 Division-Army Head 
Quarters  
 

Welioya Polonnaruwa 220 

14 05.09.2014 FSHQ WANNI Division Wanni Vavuniya 228 

15 15-17.09.2014 Army Officer TOT Rock-
House 
 

Modara Colombo 40 

16 22.10.2014 Officers of the 
Department of exsice  

NDDCB 
Auditorium 
 

Colombo  32 

17 12.08.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and soldiers  
 

146 Brigade  
 

Puttalam 210 

18 14.08.2014 Preventive Drugs
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and soldiers  
 

143 Brigade Panagoda 
Army Head 
Quarters 

197

19 13.08.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and soldiers  
 

14 Sub Brigade Dematagoda 
Colombo 

132 

20 15.08.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and soldiers  
 

141 Brigade  
Boossa 

Galle  260 

21 27.08.2014 Preventive Drugs
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and soldiers  
 

Broody Camp 
Colombo  

Colombo  55

22 17 07.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and soldiers  
 

24th Brigade  
Ampara 

Ampara 204 

23 15.07.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and soldiers  
 

22nd Brigade  
Trincomalee 

Trincomalee 236 

24 16.07.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and soldiers  
 

23rd Brigade in 
Welikanda 

Polonnaruwa 336 

25 14.07.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and soldiers  
 

Costal Guard 
Department 
Mirissa 

Matara 25 
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26 02.07.2014 Preventive Drugs
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and soldiers  
 

Special Task Force
Regiant Camp  

Kaluthara 97

27 02/03/04/07.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Law 
Enforcement for army 
Officers and soldiers  

TOT for Army 
Majors and 
Captain  
Panagoda 

Colombo  40 

28 24.06.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and soldiers  
 

Air Force based 
Ekala 

Gampaha  234 

29 25.06.2014 Preventive Drugs
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and soldiers  
 

Air Force Based 
Ekala 

Gampaha 126

30 20.06.2014 Preventive Drug 
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and soldiers  
 

Air force Based 
ekala  

Gampaha 142 

31 19.06.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and Soldiers  
 

Air force Based  
Ekala 

Gampaha 182 

32 24.06.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and Soldiers  
 

Air force Based  
Ekala 

Gampaha  96 

33 06.06.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and Soldiers  
 

12th Brigade of 
Weerawila 

Hambanthota 235 

34 05.06.2014 Preventive Drugs
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and Soldiers  
 

13th Brigade of 
Pallekele 

Kandy 180

35 05.06. 2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and Soldiers  
 

03rd Brigade of 
Army 
Pallekele 

Kandy 100 

36 05.06.2014 Preventive Drug 
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and Soldiers  
 

Army Hospital  
Anuradapura 

Anuradhapura 40 

37 06.06.2014 Preventive Drugs
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and Soldiers  
 
 
 
 

03rd Brigade 
Miltary police  

Anuradhapura 95
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38 06.06.2014 Preventive Drugs
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and Soldiers  
 

03rd brigade Army 
physicians  

Vavuniya 60

39 18/19. 06.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and Soldiers 
 

Auditorium 
NDDCB 

Colombo  51 

40 18.06.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and Soldiers 
  

Brrody house  Colombo  100 

41 01/02.05.2014 Preventive Drugs
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and Soldiers  

Mulathiv Camp Mullattivu 375

42 07/08/09.05.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and Soldiers 
  

TOT Modara  Colombo 40 

43 21.05.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and Soldiers  
 

Rathmalana Camp Colombo 80 

44 28.05.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and Soldiers  
 

Navi Camp Boossa Galle  180 

45 21.05.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and Soldiers  
 

Costal Guard  
Mirissa 

Matara 22 

46 22/23 04 2014 Preventive Drugs
Education and Law 
Enforcement for Army 
Officers and Soldiers 
 

Army training 
Based Palali 
Jaffna 

Jaffna 280

47 27.03.2014 Punareing Training 
Camp 

Punareing Mullattivu 183 
 

48 28.03.2014 Barathapuram Army 
Camp 
 

Barathapuram Mullattivu 327

49 28.03.2014 Mallavi Army Camp Mallavi Mannar 193
 

50 19.03.2014 Gajaba Regiment Headquarters Colombo 73 
 

51 22.01.2014 Ranaviru Sewa Authority Hekitta Wattala  Gampaha 156 
 

52 02.01.2014 Civil Security Force  IDH Gothatuwa Colombo  61 
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By comparing the number of beneficiaries of each year, it has increased multiple 4 times in 2014 than 2013..

Months  Jan. Feb. March April May June July Aug. Sep. Oct. Nov. Dec.  
No.  of  
Participant  
in 2013 

 
49 

 
339 

 
40 

 
113 

 
0 

 
35 

 
0 

 
40 

 
162 

 
1023 

 
389 

 
155 

 
No. of  
Participant 
in 2014 

 
217 

 
115 

 
776 

 
447 

 
697 

 
1641 

 
938 

 
854 

 
898 

 
74 

 
1620 

 
40 

Table Number 09 

Graphic Number 06 

Larger Workplace Preventive Drug Education Programme

The vast majority of substance abuse occurs among working adults. Substance Abuse Disorders expose
employees to health risks and difficulties in their relationship with fellow workers, friends, and family.  And
it leads to risk at workplace.

If workers become addicts it will course to make significant damages in their life like increase the health
impairment, financial deficits and unpleasant job performances, weak hygiene and lack of concentration,
and  so on. Under these circumstances, PET has designed a programme series to address workers on
larger workplaces at begins and the programme had modified within last two years as never before.
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Sub 
No 

Date Name and Programme 
Description 

Venue Respective 
District 

Number of 
Participants 

 
1 23.12.2014 Preventive Drug Education 

for Bus Conductors 
CTB Branch 
Office Katubedda 
 

Colombo 112 

2 16.12.2014 Preventive Drug Education 
for Bus conductors 

Transport 
Authority-WP 
 

Colombo  36 

3 03.12.2014 Workers Preventive Drugs 
Education Programme BOI 

Print Care –
Kelaniya 

Gampaha 35 

4 04.12.2014 Workers Preventive Drugs 
Education Programme BOI 

Print Care –
Kelaniya 
 

Gampaha 55 

5 16.12.2014 Workers Preventive Drugs 
Education Programme BOI 

Print Care –
Kelaniya 
 

Gampaha 39 

6 25.11.2014 Preventive Drug Education 
for workers in larger work 
places 

Rakna Lanka 
Security Officers-
Dompe 
 

Gampaha 110 

7 26.11.2014 Preventive Drug Education 
for workers in larger work 
places 
 

Bus Conductors-
CTB-Katubedda 

Colombo 100

9 20.11.2014 Preventive Drug Education 
for workers in larger work 
places 
 

Mass Active-BOI 
Zone Katunayake 

Gampaha 55

10 24.09.2014 Bus Drivers Preventive Drug 
Education Programme 

Training School of 
Malabe 
 

Colombo 60 

11 24.09.2014 Rakna Lanka Security office Dompe Colombo 116 
 

12 09.09.2014 Hutch Mobile Colombo 04 Colombo 50
 

13 24.09.2014 Transport Authority  Malabe Colombo 09 
 

14 11.10.2014 Preventive Programmes for 
Bus Conductors 
 

CTB Malabe Colombo  86 

15 29.10.2014 Preventive Programmes for 
Private Security officers  

Rakna Lanka 
Dompe 

Gampaha 90 

16 24.10.2014 Preventive Programme for 
Bus Conductors 

CTB 
Katubedda 
 

Colombo  106 

17 01.08.2014 Preventive Programme for 
Bus Conductors 

CTB 
Katubedda 
 

Colombo  18 

18 28.08.2014 Preventive Programme for 
Bus Conductors 
 

Western province  Colombo  35 

19 
 

14.08.2014 Preventive Education 
Programme for Bank officers 
 
 
  

Bank of Ceylon 
Branch 
Colombo 04 
 
 
 
 
 

Colombo 07 

Table No. IV
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20 05.08.2014 Preventive Education 
Programme for Security 
Officers 
 

Curtis Security
Colombo 04 

Colombo  50

21 27.08.2014 Preventive Programme for 
Bus conductors 
 

CTB 
Katubedda 

Colombo  18 

22 24.07.2014 Preventive Programme for 
Bus Conductors 
 

CTB Katubedda Colombo  34

23 30.07.2014 Preventive Education 
Programme for Security 
Workers 
 
 

Rakna Lanka 
Security –Dompe 

Gampaha 90

24 24 06.2014 Preventive Programme for 
Bus Conductors 
 

CTB Katubedda Colombo  106 

25 27 06.2014 Preventive Programme for 
Bus Conductors 

Transport 
Authority 
WP 
 

Colombo  36 

26 13.06.2014 Prevention Programme in 
Private Sector 

Print Care 
Kelaniya 
 

Gampaha  40 

27 10.06.2014 Prevention Programme in 
Prevate Sector 

Brandix 
Awissawella  
 

Colombo 1500 

28 30.06.2014 Prevention Programme in 
Private Sector 

Rakna Lanka 
Security  
Dompe 
 

Gampaha 76 

29 30.05.2014 Prevention Programme in 
Private Sector 

Mass Holdings  
Biyagama 
 

Gampaha 40 

30 23.05.2014 Prevention Programme in 
Private Sector 

Transport 
Authority  
 

WP 07 

31 29.05.2014 Prevention Programme in 
Private Sector 

Government 
Engineering  
Work Place  
Kolonnawa 
 

Colombo 27 

32 26.05.2014 Prevention Programme in 
Private Sector 
 

CTB Katubedda Colombo  104

33 27.05.2014 Prevention Programme in 
Private Sector 

Transport 
Authority 
Rathmalana  
 

Colombo 30 

34 31.05.2014 Prevention Programme in 
Private Sector 

Rakna Lanka 
Dompe 
 

Gampaha  250

35 01.04.2014 Prevention Programme in 
Private Sector 

Rakna Lanka 
Dompe 
 

Gampaha 31

36 22.04.2014 Prevention Programme in 
Private Sector 

Rakna Lanka 
Dompe 
 

Gampaha 37
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Preventive Education Programme for Sunday Schools

Sunday School is standing under Ministry of Buddhasasana and Religious Affairs which is targeting to build
up a moral, ethical  disciple. These schools operate in each religious authority based on their religious
principles and teachings.

Sunday School children and teachers dedicate their times to teach their religion and other moral principles,
on Sundays in their respective religious places like temple, mosques, churches etc.

PET supported their effort by contributing its expertise to develop a healthy person.

PET conducted following programmes in the year 2014.

37 28.04.2014 Prevention Programme in 
Private Sector 
 

C.T.B Conductors Katubedda 44

38 28.04.2014 Prevention Programme in 
Private Sector 

Transport 
Authority  
Malabe  
 

Colombo  13 

39 12.03.2014 Prevention Programme in 
Private Sector 

Mass Unichella
Biyagama 
 

Gampaha 300

40 19.03.2014 Prevention Programme Raknalanka Gampaha 40
 

41 30.03.2014 Prevention Programme Labor Association 
Rathmalana 
 

Colombo 55 

42 10.03.2014 Prevention Programme C.T.B Conductors 
training program 
Katubadda 
 

Colombo 55 

43 08.01.2014 Prevention Programme CTB Conductors
Transport 
Authority Malabe 
 

Colombo 56

44 22.01.2014 Prevention Programme CTB Conductors
Transport 
Authority Malabe 
 

Colombo 44

45 31.01.2014 Prevention Programme Workers 
Rakna Lanka 
Security Force –
Dompe

Gampaha  21 
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Item Date Programme Venue No. of 
Students 

No. of  
Teachers 

No. of 
Parents 

 

Respective 
District  

01 07.12.2014 Preventive 
Education and 
Awareness for 
Sunday School 
Children 
 

Sri Darmajayanthi 
Damma School – 
Pilimathalawa 

80 00 00 Kandy 

02 07.12.2014 Preventive 
Education and 
Awareness for 
Sunday School 
Children 
 

Subadrarama Maha 
Viharaya 
Welideniya 

150 00 00 Galle 

03 16.11.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children  
 

Deerananda Daham 
Pasala 
Sri Nagarukkaramaya 
Nagas Handiya 

30 00 00 Kalutara

04 16.11.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
programme for 
Children  
 

Sri Rathanapala 
Daham Pasala 
Baddewela 

100 06 00 Kandy 

05 19.11.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children 
 

Sri Attadassee 
Dahampasala-Sri 
Jayawardhanaramaya 
Alkewala-
Makehelwala 

80 06 00 Kandy 

06 
 
 
 
 
 

02.11.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children  
 

Sri Sangabodhi 
Daham Pasala-
Gangoda Purana 
Viharaya 
Gangoda-Maddewala 

70 00 00 Kandy 

07 08.11.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children 
  

Yaddigama Pansala 
Mahawa 

80 00 125 Kurunegala 

08 02.11.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children 
  

Saralankara Daham 
Pasala-
Gonapeenuwala 

150 00 00 Galle

09 10.11.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children 
 
 
 
 
 

Two Daham Pasal 
Programmes  
Batepola  

250 25 25 Galle 
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10 23.11.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children  
 

Siri Sarana tissa 
Sunday School 
Wanduramba 

70 00 00 Galle

11 07.09.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children 
 

Gunathilakama 
Sunday School 
Pamunuwa 

100 00 00 Colombo 

12 14.09.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children 
 

Sri vimala Sunday 
School 
Kadawathgama 

80 00 00 Colombo

13 14.09.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children 
 

Bodhirajarama 
Pirivena 
Wennappuwa 

250 18 150 Negombo 

14 
 

28.09.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children 
 

Siri Saranannda 
Sunday School 
Hepana 

50 00 00 Colombo 

15 12.10.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children 
 

Ganneswara Sunday 
School 
Willorawatta 
Moratuwa 

100 00 00 Colombo 

16 05.10.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children 
 

Gonsalways Sunday 
School 
Middeniya Church 
Ja-Ela 

106 00 00 Negombo 

17 12.10.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children 
 

Pilapitiya Sunday 
School  

125 00 00 Colombo

18 19.10.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children 
 

Siri Seelanannda 
Sunday School 

200 00 00 Colombo 

19 30.08.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children 
 
 
 
 
 

Sri Damma Chethiya 
Pirivena 
Kolonnawa 
Colombo 

200 00 00 Colombo 
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20 03.08.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children 
 

Siri Vijithananda 
Sunday School 
Dehiwala 

50 00 00 Colombo

21 17.08.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children 
 

Ganananda Sunday 
School 
Pothuitiya 

95 00 00 Kalutara 

22 27.07.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children 
 

Pothupitiya Sunday 
School 
Pothupitiya 
Wadduwa 

95 05 0 Kalutara

23 20.07.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children 
 

Siri Siduhath Sunday 
School 
Sannasgama 

80 00 00 Kurunegala 

24 20.07.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children 
 

Wardanarama Sunday 
School 
Alapatha 

52 00 00 Rathnapura 

25 06.07.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children 
 

Somarathna Sunday 
School 
Attidiya 

450 00 00 Colombo 

26 08.06.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children 
 

Pothgul Viharaya 
Kehelbaddara 
Gampaha  

100 80 00 Gampaha 

27 29.06.2014 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children 
 

Ganodaya Pirivena 
Bulathsinghala  

400 80 00 Kaluthara

28 12.06.2015 Preventive 
Drug 
Education 
Programme for 
Children 
 

Purana Viharaya 
Homagama 

200 15 00 Colombo 

29 30.03.2014 Awareness 
Program 

Sri Vajirakgnana 
Temple 
 

110 00 00 Galle 

30 10.03.2014 Awareness 
Program 

Ambalangoda 70 00 00 Galle
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Preventive Drug Education Programmes in Health Sector

In accordance with the World Health Organization (WHO) and United Nations Office on Drugs and
Crime (UNODC) ratifications, the primary objective of drug prevention is to help people, particularly but
not exclusively young people, to avoid or delay the initiation of the use of drugs, or, if they have started
already, to avoid that they develop disorders. The general aim of drug prevention, however, is much
broader than this: it is talent and potential becoming contributing members of their community and society.
Effective drug prevention contributes significantly from the positive engagement of the health sector with
health service providers.

Preventive Drug Education Programmes with health workers have increased predominantly last few months
and following figures shows the details;

Item Date Programme  Venue Number of 
Participants 

 
01 02.12.2014 Preventive Drugs Education 

Training for Doctors, PHI and 
Midwives  

District Medical 
Office 
Hatharaliyedda 
 

70 

02 15.12.2014 Preventive Drugs Education 
Training for Doctors, Public Health 
Inspectors. 

District Medical 
Office 
Maho 

25

03 16.12.2014 Preventive Drugs Education 
Training for Doctors,  
PHI and Midwives 

District Medical 
Office 
Polpithigama 
Kurunegala 
 

25 

04 24.12.2014 Preventive Drugs Education 
Training for Doctors,  
PHI and Midwives 

District Medical 
Office 
Wariyapola 
Kurunegala 
 

24 

05 06.12.2014 Preventive Drugs Education 
Training for Doctors,  
PHI and Midwives 
 

District Hospital 
Beruwala 

55

06 18.12.2014 Preventive Drugs Education 
Training for Midwives 

District Hospital 
Beruwala 
 

75 

07 11.12.2014 Preventive Drugs Education 
Training for Doctors,  
PHI and Midwives 
 

District Hospital 
Lunawa 

40 

08 27.10.2014 Doctors Training Programme for 
Drug Prevention and Treatment 
Intervention 

Indigenous Medical 
Officers in Island 
wide-Navinna-
Maharagama  
  

80 

09 03.09.2014 National Ayurvedic Institute Navinna, 
Maharagama 
 

35 

10 27.10.2014 Doctors Training Programme for 
Drug Prevention 

Auditorium 
NDDCB 
 

11 
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Preventive Drug Education Programmes and Mobilizing Programmes for Community

This calls as community based multi component initiatives. At the community level, mobilization efforts
create positive relationship with task forces, coalitions, action groups etc. Taking together different actions
in a community to address substance abuse. Some community partnerships are spontaneous. However,
the existence of community partnership on a larger scale is normally increased the productivity of outcomes.
To provide financial and technical support to the community to deliver sustainable evidence based
intervention would be added additional value to prevent drug initiate by young generation and whether they
already to use, make them to seek effective ways to keep away from it.

The conducted programme list in island wide as follows,

11 30.10.2014 Doctors and Nursers Training 
Programme for Drug Prevention 

Basic Hospital
Kegalle 
 

50 

12 30.10.2014 Doctors Training Programme for 
Drug Prevention 

Basic Hospital  
Warakapola 

42 

13 10.07.2014 Preventive Education Programme for 
Nursing Officers  
 

NTC-Mulleriyawa 183 

14 18.07.2014 Nursing Training  NTC NH Colombo 42 
 

15 06.06.2014 PHI, Labours Officers Educated for 
prevention drugs 

Pradeshiya Saba  
Homagama 
 

56 

16 14.03.2014 Doctors Training Programme for 
Drug Prevention 

District Hospital 
Mawanalla  

65 

17 14.03.2014 Doctors  Training Programme for 
Drug Prevention 

District Hospital 
Kegalle  
 

185 

18 15.03.2014 Doctors Training Programme for 
Drug Prevention 

M.O.H Office 
Lunawa 
 

300 

19 10.03.2014 Drug Prevention Programme A.G.A Office 
Ambalangoda 
 

30 

20 15.03.2014 Drug Prevention Programme District Hospital 
Maligawatta 
 

60 

21 15.03.2014 Drug Prevention Programme General Hospital 
Colombo 

190 

22 14.03.2014 Doctors Training Programme for 
Drug Prevention 

Castle Hospital 
Colombo 
 

40 

23 15.03.2014 Doctors Training Programme for 
Drug Prevention 

M.O.H Office 
Lunawa 
 

135 

24 15.03.2014 Doctors Training Programme for 
Drug Prevention 

Health Centre 
Moratuwa 

200 

 



National Dangerous Drugs Control Board  Annual Report  -  2014

388

Item Date Programme Venue District Number of 
Participants 
 

01 24.12.2014 Preventive and 
Awareness 
Programme for Rural 
Community 
Members 
 

Provincial Secretariat  
Office-Hatharaliyedda 

Kandy 80 

02 22.12.2014 Preventive and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Pregnant Mothers 
 

Mothers Clinic 
Eramuduliyedda 

Kandy 70 

03 21.12.2014 Preventive and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Parent of Kids 
 

Success Kids Nursery 
School  
Ambilmeegama 

Kandy 60 

04 10.12.2014 Preventive and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Parent of Kids 
(Annual Concerts)  
 

Success Kids Nursery 
School  
Ambilmeegama 

Kandy 50 

05 06.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Youth 
 

Children Society  
Badulupitiya 

Kandy 100 

06 05.12.2014 Preventive and 
Awareness 
programme for Bank 
Members 
 

Divineguma 
Development Bank-
Giragama 

Kandy  100 

07 09.12.2014 Preventive and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
children 
 

Galwatta Temple
Ekala 

Gampaha 25

08 09.12.2014 Preventive and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Parents 
  

Galwatta Temple 
Ekala 

Gampaha 72 

09 11.12.2014 Preventive and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Children 
 

Ambarukkaramaya
Makewita 

Gampaha 46

10 11.12.2014 Preventive and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Pedants 
 

Ambarukkaramaya
Makewita 

Gampaha 26

11 12.12.2014 Preventive and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Community 
 
 
 

Thlangapatha Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Wattala 

Gampaha 210
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12 13.12.2014 Preventive and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Community 
 

Don Boscopura 
Negombo 

Gampaha 38 

13 13.12.2014 Preventive and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Community and 
Villages  
 

Don Boscopura 
Negombo 

Gampaha 150 

14 16.12.2014 Preventive and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Community 
 

Grama Niladari Office 
Dandugama 

Gampaha 110 

15 19.12.2014 Preventive and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Parents, Children and 
Officers 
  

Probation and Child 
Care office 
Gampaha 

Gampaha 205 

16 26.12.2014 Preventive and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Community 
 

Grama Niladari Office
Periyamulla 
Negombo 

Gampaha 102

17 30.12.2014 Preventive Education 
and Awareness 
Programme for Self 
Employees 
 

Vidata Resource 
Center 
Gampaha 

Gampaha 46

18 26.12.2014 Preventive Drug 
Education and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Community Parents 
and Child 
 

Vivekarama 
Viharastanaya 
Henawatta 

Angoda
Colombo 

120

19 12.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
awareness 
Programme for 
Womans and 
Officers 
 

Asarana Sarana 
Suwasewa Center 
Signhapura 

Colombo 76 

20 23.12.2014 Preventive drugs 
Education and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Community 
 

Mihindusenpura 
Housing Scheme 
Dematagoda  

Colombo  200 

21 09.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Community 
 
 
 
 
 

Weheragodalla 
Community and 
Police Officers  

Colombo  56
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22 19.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Community 
 

Rathmaldeniya Sri 
Vijayanandanaramaya 

Colombo 150 

23 03.04.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Community Leaders 
 

Provincial Secretariat 
Office Mannar 

Mannar 40 

24 05.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Community 

Provincial Secretariat 
Office Batticaloa 

Batticaloa 40 

25 30.11.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Community 
 

Eksath Funeral 
Society Welidella 

Kurunegala 60 

26 06.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Children and 
Officers  
 

Community Hall 
Thisgampalagama 

Kurunegala 39 

27 18.12.2014 Preventive drugs 
Education and 
Awareness 
programme for 
Elders Parents  

Provincial Secretariat  
Kurunegala 

Kurunegala 90 

28 18.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Community 
 

Community Hall
Ihalawela 

Kurunegala 62 

29 21.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Community 
 

Community Hall 
Mahagalkadawala 

Kurunegala 40 

30 15.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Samurdhi Holders 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chandrajothi Temple  
Madiwela 

Colombo 100 
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31 11.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Children and Young 
Adults  
 

"Mithuro-Mithuro" 
Foundation  
Pelmadulla 

Rathnapura 135 

32 12.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Young Girls  
 

Bodiraja Child Home
Ambilipitiya 

Rathnapura 45

33 09.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Young Boys 
 

Hattongama Child 
Home 

Rathnapura 27 

34 11.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Parents, Children 
 

Yahapath Child Home 
Tamil-Balangoda 

Rathnapura 75 

35 19.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Parents, Children 
 

Ehaliyagoda –
Ukwattage 
Kshemaboomiya 
Child Home 

Rathnapura 35 

36 12.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Abuse Children 
 

Kularathne Child 
Home-Godakawela 

Rathnapura 35 

37 09.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Orphaned Girls  
 

Convent Child Home
Rathnapura 

Rathnapura 75

38 15.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Women, Parents and 
Officers 
 

Women Society  
Amunuthenna 

Rathnapura 94 
 

39 16.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Pregnant Mothers  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Medical Office for 
Health 
Kiriella 

Rathnapura 70 
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40 19.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education and 
Awareness 
programme for gypsy 
groups  
 

Keennawatta 
Mawanella 

Kegalle 37 

41 11.12.2014 Preventive Drug 
Awareness 
Programme  for 
Rural Community 
 

Dalumaduwa 
Attanagoda 

Kegalle 33 

42 09.12.2014 Preventive Drug 
Awareness 
Programme  for 
estate community 
 

Newland Estate 
Aluthnuwara 

Kegalle 30 

43 15.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Awareness 
Programme  for 
Rural Community 
 

Adurapotha East 
Dewalegama 

Kegalle 25 

44 12.12.2014 Preventive and Drugs 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Students and Parents  
 

Cultural Center 
Wekada 
Panadura 

Kalutara 75 

45 29.12.2014 Preventive and Drugs 
Awareness 
Programme for 
Member of Samurdhi 
Bank 
 

Divineguma 
development Bank 
Horana 

Kalutara 66 

46 14.12.2014 Preventive and Drugs 
Awareness 
Programme for Sport 
Club Members 
 

Rural Community 
Hall 
Digbedda  

Kalutara 38

47 05.12.2014 Preventive and Drugs 
Awareness 
Programme for 
village development 
club Members 
 

Community Hall
Linton Watta 
Wadiyamankada 

Kaluthara 55

48 03.12.2014 Awareness 
Programme for 
Mothers 
 

Clinic-Lunawa Colombo 120 

49 24.12.2014 Awareness 
Programme for youth 

"Saviya"
Kelegana 
 

Galle 20

50 12.11.2015 Awareness 
Programme for 
Community 
 

Ambana 
Elpitiya 

Galle 300 

51 08.12.2014 Awareness 
Programme for 
Community 
 

Batepola 
Ambalangoda 

Galle 30 
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52 20.12.2014 Preventive Education 
for Disable Soidiers  
 

Anuradhapura Anuradapura 100 

53 21.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
Children  
 

Yakkalamulla Galle 50 

54 03.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
general public 
 

Kuleegoda-
Ambalangoda 

Galle 155 

55 20.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
general public at 
community-"Parallel 
with Punnya 
Gramme" 
Programme 
 

Ambalangoda Galle 30 

56 20.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
children 
 

Ampegama Galle 40 

57 18.11.2014 Counselling and 
Guidance 
programme for 
detention child 
 

Sumangala School  
Hikkaduwa 

Galle 15 

58 26.11.2014 Prison Prevention 
programme for 
prisoners  
 

Athkanda viharaya 
Kurunegala 

Kurunegala 14 

59 06.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
children  
 

Makauwew Kurunegala 100 

60 08.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
general public  
 

Temple –Yaddigama Kurunegala 80 

61 15.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
general public 
 

Karambe Maha 
Vidyalaya 

Kurunegala 140 

62 27.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
general public 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Maningamuwa 
Temple  
Manningamuwa 

Kurunegala 116 
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63 26.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for youth 
at Youth services 
 

Youth service Center
Kobawake 

Kaluthara 40 

64 26.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
general public  
 

Welfare Society 
Ihala Naragala 

Kaluthara 18 

65 27.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
general public 

Cultural Center 
Molligoda 

Kaluthara 43 

66 26.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
children  
 

Child society 
Navinna Maharagama 

Colombo  30 

67 13/14/15. 
11.2014 

Mega exhibition in 
Schools  

D.S. Senanayake 
College 
Meerigama 
 

Gampaha 700 

68 23.11.2014 Mega Exhibition at 
Schools 

Yasodara Devi Balika 
Maha vidyalaya 
Sports Club 
 

Gampaha 450 

69 16.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for youth 
 

Maha Pansala
Arukkgoda 

Kaluthara 14 

70 27.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
NGOs, Workers and 
Community 
 

St. Benedict Church
Chilaw  

Puttalum 70 

71 02.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
NGOs, Workers and 
Community 

Sri Punnayawardhana 
Sunday School 
Wewala 
 
 

Colombo  106 

72 24.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
general public at 
community 
 

Madugammana 
Viharasthanaya 
Hatharaliyedda 

Kandy 130 

73 30.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
general public, 
Children, All Boys at 
community 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ediriweera 
Sarachchandra Play 
ground 
Kolonnawa 

Colombo 4000 
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74 25.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
General Public 
 

Divisional Secretariat  
Yatinuwara 

Kandy 200 

75 26.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
Correction Person  
 

Community correction 
Office 
Kaduwela 

Colombo  15 

76 21.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
General Public  
 

Sarvodaya Sramadana 
Samithiya-Gangoda 

Kandy 130 

77 18.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
Children  
 

Community Hall 
Makehelwala 

Kandy  150 

78 07.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
Women  
 

Women society 
Weganthale 

Kandy 45 

79 28.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
Committee 
Members, Grama 
Niladaries, and 
Excise Officers  
 

Janakala Kendraya 
Kurunegala 

Kurunegala 54 

80 05.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
General Public  
 

Gramaniladari Office 
Galloluwa 

Gampaha 115 

81 11.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
General public  
 

Church  
Bandigoda 

Gampaha 45 

82 16.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
Parents and Youth 
Community 
Members 
 

Gonsalways School 
Bolawalana 

Gampaha 125 

83 21.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
Divisional Action 
Society Members  
 

DS Office  
Gampaha  

Gampaha 
 

150 
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84 10.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
Divisional Action 
Society Members  
 

DS Office  
Gampaha  

Gampaha 110 

85 29.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
Parents and children 
  

Walukaramaya 
Makevita 
Ja-Ela 

Gampaha 550 

86 29.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
Samurdhi Holders 
  

Indivitiya Urban 
Council Ground 
Ja-Ela 

Gampaha 56 

87 30.11.2014 Prevention Drugs 
Education 
Programme for 
Community 
 

Gramaniladari Office 
Ja-Ela 

Gampaha 561 

88 08.09.2014 Community 
Correction Office 
 

Kaduwela Colombo 07 

89 09.09.2014 Prison  Mahara Gampaha 94 
 

90 11.09.2014 Sri Lanka police  Nikaweratiya Anuradhapura 20 
 

91 23.09.2014 Prison Welikada Colombo 68 
 
 

92 26.09.2014 Vidata Resource 
Center 
 

Gampaha Gampaha 31 

93 06.09.2014 Maneth Free School Kidagammulla-
Gampaha 
 

Gampaha 41 

94 18.09.2014 Sisira  Free School Henawala
Kadugannawa 
 

Kandy 40

95 19.09.2014 Ranaviru 
Premachndra Free 
School Free School  
 

Gadaladeniya Kandy 20 

96 24.09.2014 St. Anthony's Free 
School 
 

Ja-Ela Gampaha 55 

97 02.09.2014 Pothgul Viharaya Batuwatta 66
 

98 21.09.2014 Nikadalupotha Maha 
Vidyalaya 
 

Halawatha Puttalam 350 

99 10-
12/09/2014 

Wasantha Udanaya-
Exhibition 
Three Days Mega 
Exhibition 
 

Katunayake Colombo 2000 

100 26.10.2014 Onday Exhibition 
Organized by LOLC  
  

Community Kandy 300 
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101 02.10.2014 Samurhi Holders 
Participated to 
Preventive Drug 
Education 
 

The Church
Ma-Eliya 
Ja-Ela 

Gampaha 700 

102 12.10.2014 Rural Community 
Awareness 
programme  

Rathnapa Maha 
Vidyalaya 
Wattala 
 

Gampaha  120 

103 26.10.2014 Rural Women 
Awareness 
Programme  

Woman development 
Center  
Thammita 
 

Gampaha 32 

104 01.10.2014 International 
Childran's Day 
Students and 
Community 
 

Waters Edge 
Kelaniya 

Gampaha 350 

105 04.10.2014 
and 
07.10.2014 

Mega exhibition at 
Alawwa 
Alaupura Novodaya 
Vidyalaya 
 

Sri Rahula Vidyalaya
Alauwwa 

Kurunegala 3500 

106 09.10.2014 Mega exhibition 
Organized by the 
Prison Department  
 

Holiday resourt in 
Kelaniya 

Gampaha 1000 

107 10.10.2014 Hospital Based 
exhibition 
Ke-Galle Hospital 
 

District hospital  
Ke-Galle 

Ke-Galle 600 

108 19.10.2014 LOLC Exhibition  
For Community at -
Galle  

LOLC  
Galle  

Galle 300 

109 11.10.2014 Educationand 
Exhibition for Tri  
Show Drivers 
 

Ulugodagama sanasa 
Society 

Galle 30 

110 30.10.2014 Treatment Ttraining 
for Staff and Patients 

Nisansala 
Rehabilitation Center 
Mahara 
 

Gampaha 70 

111 01.10.2015 The Elders Day 
Programme drug 
Prevention 

Provincial Council 
Hall 
Kolonnawa 
 

Colombo  600 

112 19.10.2014 Drug Prevention 
Program in 
Swimming 
Competition 
 

Central college  
Piliyandala  

Colombo 3500 

113 26.10.2014 Live Broadcasting 
Programme  
 

President College 
Maharagama 
Colombo  
 

Colombo  600 

114 03.08.2014 Centuary Scoutt 
Jumbory 
 
 
 

Dummalassooriya Puttalum 440 
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115 05.08.2014 Centuary Scouts 
Jamboree 
 

Dummalasooria Puttalum 1525 

116 04.08.2014 Centuary Scouts 
Jamboree 
 

Dummalasooria Puttalum 186 

117 30.08.2014 Community 
Mobilizing Camp 

Damma Keerthirama 
Viharaya 
Kottawa 

Colombo 500 

118 28.08.2014 Community 
Mobilizing Camp for 
Women 

Ekamuthu Women 
Society 
Wadduwa 
 

Kaluthara 25 

119 16.08.2014 Community 
Mobilizing 
Programme  

Modara Colombo  120 

120 23.08.2014 Community 
Mobilizing 
Programme 

Eksath Funeral 
Society  
Embaraluwa 
 

Colombo 50 

121 16.08.2014 Community 
Mobilizing 
Programme 
 

Society Hall
Bataduwa 

Galle 50 

122 15.08.2014 Community 
Mobilizing 
Programme 
 

Society Hall 
Ilukpitiya 

Galle 60 

123 26.08.2014 Community 
Mobilizing 
Programme 
 

Community Hall 
Thilakapura 

Galle 50 

124 25.08.2014 Prison correction 
Programme  

Community 
Correction Office  
Kaduwela 
 

Gampaha 18 

125 22.08.2014 Self Employees 
programme  

Vidatha Resource 
Center 
Ja-Ela 

Gampaha 51 

126 08.08.2014 Self Employees 
programme  

Nadurupitiya 
Kandana 
 

Gampaha 51 

127 26.08.2014 Prevention 
Programme for 
Police Officers 

Workers Training 
Institute 
Rathnapura 
 

Rathnapura 50 

128 15.08.2014 Childran of Child 
Village  

Priminister College 
Pannipitiya 
 

Colombo 75 

129 25.08.2014 Community 
Mobilizing 
Programme 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Funeral Society Hall 
Isilikanda 
 

Kaluthara 45 
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130 24.08.2014 Community 
Mobilizing 
Programme 
 

Community Hall 
Keselpanawa 

Kaluthara 33 

131 05.08.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education 
Programme for NGO  

Leads Institute  
Auditorium  
NDDCB 

Colombo  40 

132 26.08.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education  
Programme for NGO 
  

Promis Land  
Thotalanga  

Colombo  25 

133 24.07.2014 Pregnant Mothers 
Programme  

Conference Hall
Lunawa 
Moratuwa 
 

Colombo  36

134 03.07.2014 Youth Group 
prevention  

Community Hall 
Gothatuwa 
 

Colombo  90 

135 26.07.2014 Youth group 
Prevention 

Karandana Maha 
Vidyalaya 
 

 185 

136 29.07.2014 Social Leaders 
Programme  

Nigrodarama Viharaya
Kaluthara North 
 

Kaluthara 63

137 18.07.2014 Pregnant Ladies 
Programme  

Clinic 
Pinnawala 
 

Kegalle 71 

138 24.07.2014 Social Leaders 
Programme  

Sri Sylalankaramaya 
Dodangasdeniya 
 

 21 

139 24.07.2014 Social Leaders 
Programme 

Amunupura Kantha 
Samithiya 
Balana 
 

Kandy 21 

140 28.07.2014 Ladies Programme  Pre-School 
Dodamgasdeniya 
 

 30 

141 28.07.2014 Preventive 
Programme for 
Ladies Free School 
Mothers 
 

Samadhi Pera Pasala 
Kosinna 

Gampaha 35 

142 26.07.2014 Preventive 
Programme for 
Ladies free School 
Mother 
 

Siri Rohana Pera 
Pasala 
Ganemulla 

Gampaha 35 

143 25.07.2014 Preventive 
Programme for 
Ladies free school 
mother 
 

Pubudu Pera Pasala 
Makevita 

Gampaha 47 

144 23.07. 2014 Preventive 
Programme for ladies 
free school mother 

Siri seewali Pera 
Pasala 
Nadungamuwa 
 

Gampaha 43 
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Correction programmes for prisoners

Some of the prisoners are imprisoned for minor offences but it brings them in guilty feelings.  Broken family
and societal relationships, severe addiction complexities, collapsed their livelihood and health.

Therefore PET conducted a correction programme to prisoners.

145 18.07.2014 Self employees 
Programme  

Sama Viharaya  
Gampaha 
 

Gampaha 300 

146 23 07 2014 Community Camp Nanayakkara free 
School 
Akaravita 
 

Gampaha 59 

147 29.06.2014 Community 
Campaigne  

Ganodaya Pirivena
Bulathsinghala  
 

Kaluthara 2500

148 21.06.2014 Marriage couple 
Prevention 
programme for 
Pregnant Ladies 
 

MOH 
Padukka 

Colombo  60 

149 27.04.2014 Community 
Campaign 

T.B Illangarathna 
Ground  
Mulleriyawa 
 

Colombo 800 

150 07.01.2014 Community 
Campaign 

Dematagoda and 
Maradana  
 

Colombo  500 

151 12/13/01/20
14 

Community 
Campaign 

Kelaniya Duruthu 
Perahera Programme 
  

Gampaha 2000

152 16.01.014 Community 
Campaign 
 

Colombo 04 Colombo  1000 

153 09.01.2014 Community 
Campaign 
 

Kalpitiya Town Puttalam 500 

154 10.01.2014 Community 
Campaign 

Puttalam Bus stand Puttalam  500 
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Item Date Programe  Venue District Number of 
Participants 
 

01 15.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education programme for 
Young prisoners  
 

Watareka Open 
Detection Camp 

Colombo  51 

02 10.12.2014 Preventive Drug Education 
Programme for Prison 
Corrections   

Community 
Correction Office 
At Kaduwela 
 

Colombo  13

03 07.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education programme for 
Young  Prisoners 
 

Wariyapola Prison Kurunegala  20 

04 23.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education programme for 
Young Prisoners 
 

Watareka Prison Colombo 45 

05 19.12.2014 Preventive Drugs 
Education programme for 
Correction Person  

Near Kaluthara 
Bodhi 

Kaluthara 15 

06 07.12.2014 Counselling programme for 
Students 

Certified School 
Hikkaduwa 
 

Galle 15 
 

07 09.09.2014 Prison  Kaluthara Kaluthara 45 
 

08 08.09.2014 Nadeetharu Youth Society  Gampaha Gampaha 39 
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8.2 Progress of Research Division

The Research Division of the Board conducts and undertake many research studies on prevalence,
etiologic and legal, medical, social and economic implications of the abuse of dangerous drugs.
One of the major activity undertaken in this regard is disseminating relevant information to the
Board to make relevant Policies.

Handbook of Drug Abuse Information

Handbook of Drug Abuse Information is an annual publication which
contains data on drug use in respective year and retrospectively for 5
years and other drugs related information.

Handbook of Drug Abuse Information 2014 contains the data collected
from Department of Excise, Department of customs, PNB and other
relevant organizations.

                            Table I                             Table II

                                                                                 Source: Hand Book of Drug Abuse 2014

Drug Related Statistics Report January – June  2014

Analysed drug related arrested data obtained from  Law Enforcement Agencies
and compiled Statistical  Report on current drug abuse situation are published in
the report.

Drug Abuse Monitoring System (DAMS)

DAMS is a computerised information system, which collects information on persons arrested for
drug related offences and persons seeking treatment for drug abuse. Information is collected from
drug law enforcement agencies and drug treatment agencies monthly and a report is produced
quarterly and annually.
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Following reports were published in the year 2014

* Statistical Report on Drug related Arrest in Sri Lanka - Vol 46

* Statistical Report on Drug related Arrest in Sri Lanka  - Vol 47

* Statistical Report on Drug Dependents from Treatment Agencies  - Vol 89

* Statistical Report on Drug Dependants from Treatment Agencies  - Vol 90

* Statistical Report on Drug Dependants from Treatment Agencies  - Vol 91

* Statistical Report on Drug Dependants from Treatment Agencies  - Vol 92

DAMS Reports

DAMS Treatment forms receiving from Non Governmental Organization (NGO) treatment Centres
are very few. Therefore the research division conducted a DAMS review training workshop for
the staff of NGO treatment centers who are members of the Federation of Non Governmental
Organizations Against Drug Abuse (FONGOADA).   The objectives of said workshop are to be
regularizing the DAMS forms and to obtain qualitative data from the NGOs to the Data base.

“Collection of Research Papers and Research Abstracts on Drug Abuse in Sri Lanka-
Part III”

The Collection of Research Papers and Research Abstracts on Drug Abuse in Sri Lanka- Part III
has compiled in 2014. This book comprised the research undertaken and completed by the division.
It includes researches/surveys as follows.
· Prevalence Survey on drug abuse in Colombo District
· Rapid Assessment Survey  on Drug Abuse in Ampara City
· Rapid Situation Analysis Survey on Injective Drug Users.
· Rapid Assessment Survey  on Drug Abuse in Kuliyapitiya Divisional Secretariat Division
· Prevalence Survey   on Drug Abuse in Kelaniya Divisional Secretariat Division
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Researches/ Surveys

Rapid Assessment Survey on Drug Abuse Prevalence in Kuliyapitiya Divisional

Secretariat Divisions (DS)

The Research division has conducted a Survey on drug abuse in  Kuliyapitiya 113 DS division
parallel to “Dayata Kirula” programme of the Government. The Grama Niladharis of the Kuliyapitiya
West and East were trained for data collection of the survey.  The objectives of the survey were to
study drug abuse situation  Kuliyapitiya DS division and to develop drug prevention/treatment and
intervention programme for the high prevalence areas.

Quantitative and qualitative data were collected from the Key informants, government officers and
the community leaders.

Findings of the study revealed that the illegal Arrack
(Kassippu) was commonly used in that area. And it was
identified as a Majority of the drug users were used kassippu
and it was revealed that the youth  commonly use  alcohol.

It was revealed that there is a high risk situation among school
children for drug use.  It is very important for conducting
drug awareness programmes for school children, directing
drug users for the treatment and vocational training.

A Study of effectiveness on drug treatment of NDDCB treatment centers

The above survey has conducted to find out effectiveness of drug treatment programme of the
NDDCB. The Board managed four treatment centers and provides 3 months drug treatment
facilities to the drug users in the country.

Drug Prevalence Survey in Jaffna Divisional Secretariat Divisions

The research division annually conducts a Prevalence Surveys and Rapid Situation Analysis Surveys
(RSAS) in District wise to assesses the current drug abuse situation in the country and provide
information & recommendation to drug prevention programmes, outreach work and treatment &
rehabilitation programmes.

The division has conducted a drug prevalence survey in
Jaffna District.  Therein 15 Divisional secretariat divisions
and 13,050 Grama Niladari divisions were selected as a
sample.

 Source: Rapid Assessment Survey on
Drug Abuse Prevalence

Arrack
Cannabis
Cigarette
Illegal
Arracak
Other

Drug Problem in the area
1 3 28

6

1461
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Drug prevalence survey among school children in Kurunegala District

Conducted a drug prevalence survey among school children with the support of zonal education
office at Kurunegala district. Four training programmes were conducted for the teachers and
principals in Kurunegala, Puttalam, Chillaw and  Mahawa zonal for the data collection. This Study
for used to identify, risk groups of school children, to identify what are the risk factors caused to
drug use of school children, to commence drug prevention and education programme for identified
schools.

Projects

The research division coordinated and conducted following two projects and summary of the
project are given below.

1. Intervention programme for Injecting Drug Users

2. Continuing Community Based Treatment Centre for Female Drug Users

Intervention Programme for Injecting Drug Users (IDUs) in Slave Island - Project No.
SESRL 1206186

A RSAS was conducted with 100 Injected Drug Users
from the areas of Slave Island, Dehiwala, Dematagoda
and Moratuwa.

As an intervention programme a Drop - in - center was
established at Bodirajarama Temple in Slave Island to
provide treatment facilities for IDUs. Completed the project
during the year and an Assessment study was conducted
to evaluate of the project.

Continuing Community Based Treatment Centre for Female Drug Users

Project No. SESRL 1206186

The NDDCB has opened a drop - in center in collaboration with WHO under the above project
to provide basic treatment facilities for women, in May 2014 at the Western province Treatment
and Rehabilitation center at Talangama. Treatment services and vocational trainings were conducted
during the year.

WHO Funds

WHO has granted funds for continue community based treatment centers for female drug users
and conduct health promotion Campaign (prevention & treatment) in high prevalence areas of
drug abuse in the country to create the health concern among communities.

INCB Reports

Monthly, Quarterly and Annually reports as well as questionnaires on various aspects of drug
abuse in Sri Lanka were transmitted to INCB, to fulfil the international drug treaty obligations. The
research division of NDDCB is responsible to report to the INCB on Sri Lankan current situation
of drug related issues.

In 2014 Research Division sent reports, questionnaires to the INCB, Medical Suppliers Division
and Medical Technology and Supplier Division of Ministry of Health.

In order to fulfil International Obligations on drug abuse in Sri Lanka.
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Monthly Information

* Significant Drug Seizures

Quarterly Information

* Statistics of Imports and Exports of Narcotic Drugs (Form A) 4th quarter 2013 and 1st , 2nd,
3rd Quarter in 2014

* Statistics of Imports an Exports of Psychotropic Substances listed in Schedule II of the
1971 Convention (Form A/P) 4th quarter 2013 and 1st ,2nd, 3rd Quarter in 2014

* Estimates Requirements of Narcotic Drugs

* Medical and Scientific Requirements for Substances included in Schedule II of the 1971
Convention of Psychotropic Substances

Annual Information

• Statistics on the Production, Manufacture, Consumption, Stock and seizures of Narcotic
Drugs (Form C)

• Annual Information On Substances Frequently used in the illicit manufacture of Narcotic
Drugs and Psychotropic substances (Form D)

• Statistics in Psychotropic Substances (Form P)

• Annual Report Questionnaire (Form E)

I. Legislative and institutional frame work.

II. Comprehensive approach to drug demand and supply reduction.

III. Extent the patterns of and trends in drug use.

IV. Extent the patterns of and trends in drug crop cultivation and drug manufacture
and trafficking.

Certificate Course on Drug Counseling

The research division in collaboration with Education and Counseling staff of the NDDCB conducts
a “Certificate Course on Drug Counseling” for school leavers, Government officers and NGO’s
and who has interested in this field. The objectives were to expand the knowledge and skills of
students on drug abuse and management who are willing to be professional in drug counseling and
to share information with them and to get their contribution to reduce drug problem in Sri Lanka.
Six courses were conducted for year 2014 as follows and 182 students followed the course.
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Publication

The research division published the “Empowerment” news letter quarterly.
The purpose of this news letter is to sharing with Law enforcement agencies
and relevant communities. Also this news letter provides activities and services
of NDDCB to the Public. During the year of 2014 research division published
9th, 10th and 11th issues of this News letter.

Commemorate of the NDDCB 30th Anniversary

The NDDCB has completed its 30th year  on 9th April 2014.  The research division compiled a
souvenir to commemorate this event and earn Rupees two hundred seventy five thousand and five
hundred (Rs.275,500/-)  for the Board.

History Book of NDDCB

The research division published a history book of NDDCB on its 30th anniversary, and published
a Four years progress report namely, “Sive Wasaraka Gamanmaga’’ and launched it on 19th of
May at the NDDCB Auditorium. This report was helpful to reduce the gap of history documentary
/reports of the NDDCB.

Display drug prevention messages

The NDDCB with collaboration of the Ministry of transport displayed drug prevention messages
in the 12 buses and 6 compartments of the train. The Research division created drug prevention
messages and coordinated the event.

Also the division repainted messages on Ayurveda hospital wall at Rajagiriya and Bandaranayke
Vidyalaya, Borella
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Information Technology Unit (IT)

During the year IT unit has completed data entry of Arrest forms and Treatment forms. Data
Analyzed on following reports to generate reports.

· Statistical Report on Drug related Arrest in Sri Lanka -  Vol 46

· Statistical Report on Drug related Arrest in Sri Lanka -  Vol 47

· Statistical Report on Drug Dependents from Treatment Agencies -  Vol 89

· Statistical Report on Drug Dependants from Treatment Agencies -  Vol 90

· Statistical Report on Drug Dependants from Treatment Agencies -  Vol 91

· Statistical Report on Drug Dependants from Treatment Agencies -  Vol 92

The division received complaints for 1984 hotline were Scanned and mail to relevant organizations
for action. The Unit  designed a certificate/ leaflets for all the divisions of the NDDCB

8.3 Treatment and Rehabilitation Services

Treatment and Rehabilitation Service is one of the significant services provided by the NDDCB.
Centres have been taken measures to provide its continuous services to drug addicts more effectively
in this year.  Services have been qualitatively enhanced and value added by providing facilities for
large number of drug dependents and their families in order to relieve them from many aspects of
the drug problems.  These programmes were helpful them to develop their skills to change their
attitudes and strengths to improve spiritual progress.

There are four treatment and rehabilitation centers managed by the board;

1. Prevention Treatment and Rehabilitation centre , Central Province    - Kandy

2. Prevention Treatment and Rehabilitation centre, Southern Province  - Galle

3. Prevention Treatment and Rehabilitation centre, Navadiganthaya      - Nittambuwa

4. Prevention Treatment and Rehabilitation centre, Western Province    -Thalangama

Treatment centres continued their services at these centres for the drug addicts. Classification
placed for admitting drug addicts to the centres as follows.

Clients below age of 21 - “Yowun” Treatment centre at Kandy

Drug dependency (0-6 years) - Galle

Drug dependency (6-12 years) - Thalangama

Drug dependency (more than 12 years) - Nawadigantha - Nittambuwa

Admitting Drug Dependants for Residential Treatments

Admitting drug dependants for the residential treatment centres have been carried out according to
the above mentioned classification. Clients were sent to the residential treatment centres mostly
through counsellors and government institutions.  Addition to that there were treatment seekers
who admitted by their own.

According to the Drug Dependents Persons (Treatment and Rehabilitation) Act No. 54 of 2007
and the Presidents “Mathata Thitha” Programme,  Hon. Defence Secretary Gotabaya Rajapakshes’s
direct involvement the Rehabilitation task unit, Department of prisons, the NDDCB  has jointly
planned and introduced a rehabilitation centre in the Kandakadu for those who addict to drugs and
sentenced  by the courts to rehabilitate.  From 24th August 2013 the clients sent by the court to our
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treatment centres, sent  to the Kandakadu treatment and rehabilitation Centre.  But the clients
below age of 21st  admitted to our Yowun treatment and rehabilitation centre at Kandy.

Duration of the treatment programme

The common residential period is  three months. However according to the client’s progress
estimation done by the counsellor and the staff, the period  could be slightly longer than estimated.

Treatment Programme

All centres offer variable treatment programmes depending on client’s recovery. It is  done according
to a plan; where every client is benefited. Special psychotherapy treatment methods are used. This
treatment service enriched in many aspects as it provides services such as individual counselling,
family counselling, vocational trainings, activities involved in developing interpersonal skills, improving
self confidence etc.

Daily events

All centres offer common treatment programme depending on the client’s recovery.  programmes
run throughout the day and it start at 5.30 a.m. to 10.00 p.m.  The programme consists of meditations,
in-door and out-door sport activities, individual and group activities, educational & professional
programmes etc.

Spiritual Development Programme

In order to re-build the good spirit  and virtues inside drug dependants, centres carried out spiritual
development programmes  directing every residential dependant to observe sil in any poya day
attending  them in listening “bana speeches”, and taking them to religious places were the significant
events taken place.

In addition to  all that, all  treatment centres involved in decorating “Bauddaloka Mawatha” with
lanterns during the Vesak season and involved in various events such as making vesak cards,
lanterns and arms giving activities. The competition of the Vesak Lanterns Commemorating  Poson
Poya, was held at Bauddloka Mawatha won by Galle and Kandy treatment and rehabilitation
centres in this year.

In addition to all mentioned events, a special programme of observing sil for parents was also
carried out once in every month.

Vocational Training Programmes

At Treatment Centres Vocational Training also given to the clients. Details of the programmes are
depicted below.  These programmes were held for clients as a treatment activity in each centre.

Yowun Treatment Centre - Making envelopes, Paper bags, Agriculture productions, Wall
decors, Orchid and Anthuriyan plantation.

Thalangama Centre - Making Floor carpets, Envelopes, Paper bags, Shoe making
Agro Production, Orchid and Anthuriyan plantaion.

Nawadigantha Centre  - Flower plantation, mushroom cultivation, agricultural  activities,
Making Flower pots, envelopes and paper bags, Making Ekel
Broom.

Galle Centre - Making envelopes, paper covers, floor carpets, flower pots,
agricultural activities, coconut shell products, Mushroom, Orcid
an Anthuriyan Plantation.
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Special Programmes

Apart from above mentioned activities several other
activities for entertainment also carried out such as making
them involve in art and essay competitions, Art festival,
Religious Activities, Sport meet’ Bakthi Gee, Motivation
programme, trips  etc.

Generating Revenues

Revenue earned through the centres was mainly based on two ways throughout the year 2014.
Income from coconut cultivation and the clients who have admitted in the paying wards were the
main sources of the income.

Centre                     Income Source

Nawadigantha Rs 1136854.40 Coconut selling

Rs. 14,400 .00 (Paper selling) Pepper selling

Total Rs. 1151254.40

Income from paying wards

Centre              Income (2013) Income (2014)

Thanlangama Rs.    1877000.00 Rs.     820000.00

Nawadigantha Rs.      384000.00 Rs.     712000.00

Galle Rs.      176000.00 Rs.     248000.00

Total Rs.    2437000.00 Rs.   1780000.00

Counseling, Treatment and Rehabilitation Services.

The reported number of clients entered for treatment services was 5783 centres.  The total number
of treated  reported from private treatment centers were 916  and 1352 were from out reach
division and 1815 were reported from the prison programmes.

Orchid Plantation –
Navadigantha

Art festival – Galle
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Western Province Treatment and Rehabilitation Centre - Thalangama

The capacity of the centre is 50 beds. The centre has a normal ward, a pay ward and  a female
ward. During the year counselling services have been provided to 560 clients of normal ward, 184
clients of pay ward and 30 clients of female ward. There were total of 774 clients.

Among them residential treatments were offered to 162 dependants in the normal ward, 95
dependants  in the pay ward and 22 dependants in the female ward. The reported number of
clients treated for drug  addiction were 279 in this year.

In 2014 below mention programmes were held at Western Province Treatment and
Rehabilitation center.

• A lecture on Physical Health for clients conducted programmes by Psychiatrist Dr. Ruwani.
• Sil campaign and Bana Preaching session on every  Poyadays.
• Staff training programme
• Parents meeting and Follow up meeting.
• Musical programme and Paduru party.
• Sexual Transmitted Diseases (STD) Programme, HIV Hepatitis  and T.B prevention

programmes.
• Construction and opening of Shrine room, Vesak festival activities and Bakthi Geetha.
• New Year Festival.
• Abina programme conducted by Mr. Sunil Dissanayake, Counsellor.
• Dengue Prevention Programme and Sharmadana.
• Sports activities.
• Vocational training
• Non formal education programme.
• 5 S programme.
• Annual Art Festival.
• Christmas day programme.
• 30th Anniversary NDDCB.
• 31st  night Celebrations.

Entertainment - Talangama
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Central Province Treatment and Rehabilitaion Centre- Kandy

The capacity of the centre is 40.  During the year centre has provided its counseling service to 144
clients and residential treatments to 113 dependants. Since  2012 September  this centre has been
named as “YOWUN" treatment centre and all residential drug dependants of Kottawa centre
transferred here.

Events conducted at this Centre

Kshemabume Programme.

Sil and Sharmadana Campaigns held on Rajamaha Viharaya, Hendeniya, Bana Preaching
programme, Sharmadana campaign held at Deft School.

Skills development (Debt Completion, Held in English Classes, Quest Completion, Dancing
class, Art and Essay completion, Prepared for some clients for G.C.E (O/L) Examination.

Family and Parents meeting held in every month.

Individual, Group and family counseling sessions.

Showing films, conducted Paduru Parties, Group Activities, Evening meetings, Writing Short
stories, Singing and Drama Activities.

Trip to Gadaladeniya, Ambakka

Celebrated of New Year and Vesak festival. Conducted Bakthi geetha and Religious
programmes.

Conducted Woushu training programmes for clients by counseling assistant Mr. Tilan Romesh.
Conducted Volley ball, Table tennis, Carom, Dam, Chess, and Badminton tournaments.

 Staff meeting and Treatment meeting held weekly  and  monthly.

Conducted 5 S Programme.

Conducted Drug Prevention programmes for Provincial.

Held mental health programme for clients by Psychiatric Dr. Arabepola.  Conducted Dental
Clinic and Health awareness progremmes.  Sexual Transmitted Diseases programme.

Conducted Dengue prevention programmes.

Special activities on World Children’s day.

Conducted 4th Anniversary programme of Youth Treatment and Rehabilitation center.

Vocational Training programmes for Making envelop, Orchid and Agriculture plantation.

Non formal education programme.

 31st night Celebration

Dancing, Music, Art therapy and Paduru party.

Computer classes.

Tournaments  (Cricket/Table Tennis/Carom and Volley ball)

Community Services Rehabilitation Programmes.

Debate completion

Celebrated the 30th Anniversary of NDDCB.
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Abina programme.

Photography classes.

World Childrens day porgramme.

4th Anniversary of the centre celebrating.

Southern Province Treatment and Rehabilitaion Centre- Galle

Capacity of this centre is 40 beds. The paying ward was established in 2012. Centre has provided
counseling service to 251 clients and residential service to 168 drug dependants.

Programmes conducted
Conducted Dengue Prevention, Dental clinic and  Health programme.
Organized a Shramadana
Constructed Shrine room for Vesak and Poson festivals and conducted other religious activities.
 Held a staff meeting and Treatment meeting monthly.
Follow up and parents meeting.
Seminars held at Agricultural Institute of Labuduwa on plantation of Orchid and Rose.
Abina programme held by Mr. Sunil Dissanayake.
Bana Preaching held on World Children’s day.
Conducted 5s Programmes.
Celebration of New Year.
Held Drug Prevention Provincial
programme.
Sports activities.
Paduru party.
Teachers day
Yoga programme.
Conducted Art festival.
Christmas day Celebrations
Celebrations on 31st Night.

Activities on 4th Anniversary - Kandy

Vesak Bathi Gee - Kandy

Art Festival - Galle
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Nawadigantha Treatment and Rehabilitaion Centre- Nittambuwa

Capacity of this centre is 60.  Paying ward also available. During the year centre has provided
counseling service to 531 clients and residential treatments to 357  drug dependants.

Programmes Conducted

Monthly Sil programme.

New Year festival.

Conducted Vesak, Poson and Christmas day Activities.

Music Therapy.

Dengue Prevention Activities and Sharmadanas.

Bodi Pooja programmes.

Staff training programmes

Treatment meetings every week.

Staff meetings every month.

Family meetings, Group counseling, Individual counseling

Parents meetings.

5 s Programmes.

Physical and mental health programmes.

Debt programme.

Vocational Training programmes.

Held on Tubaculosis Basilus, STD and Hepatitis prevention programmes.

Follow up programme

Paduru party

Dancing and Drama programme

Celebrated 30th Anniversaryof NDDCB

Mother’s day programme

Capacity building programme

Christmas day celebration

31st Night celebrations.

Entertainment -  Galle Parents Meeting -  Galle
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Treatment & Rehabilitation Programme  At Kandakadu

The NDDCB has been provided special services to clients at Kandakadu treatment and rehabilitation
center Polonnaruwa.

Firstly Trained 144 officers who attached to
the Commissioner General of Rehabilitation
through seven programs on treatments and
rehabilitation. There after absorbed 29 clients
from our other centers for this program.
Under this programme individual and group
counseling, educational, recreations,
vocational training, agriculture training and
physical training activities have been carried
out.. At the end of this year 940 clients have
been registered under this programme.

New year festival - Nawadiganthaya

Motivation Programme - Navadigantha

Contest in weaving Cajans

Staff Training - Kandakadu Centre
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8.4 Designated Treatment Centres

January 16 166 38 - 16 166 - - - -

February 14 166 38 38 14 166 01 31 - -

March 15 158 34 34 15 158 01 150 - -

April 12 132 30 30 12 132 - - - -

May 13 141 35 35 13 141 - - - -

June 17 179 45 45 17 179 - - - -

July 01 45 - - - - - - - -

August 16 164 40 40 16 164 - - - -

September 16 137 58 58 16 137 - - 01 55

October 17 110 65 65 17 110 - - - -

November 14 98 53 480 14 52 - - - -

December 15 168 56 56 15 168 - - - -

Total 165 1664 492 881 165 1573 2 181 01 55

Month  Pallansena

Education
Programme

Individual
Counseling

Group
Counseling

Special
Programme

Family meeting

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

Prison Rehabilitation Special Programme
2014/01/01/ - 2014/12/31

Table I
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March - - 26 26 01 12 - -

April 01 12 28 28 01 08 01 177

August 02 26 - - - - - -

September 01 150 02 06 01 26 - -

October 01 40 07 - 40 - - -

Total 05 228 63 60 43 46 01 177

Month  Kalutara (Female)

Education
Programme

Individual
Counseling

Group
Counseling

Special
Programme

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

Table II

January 20 30 10 10 04 30 02 04 07 30 - -

February 20 30 12 12 03 30 02 05 - - - -

March 16 17 12 12 02 17 04 07 - - - -

April 12 30 14 14 03 28 04 10 - - - -

May 14 29 27 27 02 30 02 06 - - - -

June 14 29 - - 02 30 04 09 - - - -

July 08 - 06 - 02 - 02 - - - - -

August 16 30 14 14 03 25 04 14 04 30 - -

September 20 30 20 20 03 28 06 - - - 01 57

October 18 27 30 30 02 30 05 08 - - - -

November 12 25 12 - 02 13 01 04 - - - -

December 10 20 08 08 04 20 06 09 - - - -

Total 180 297 165 147 32 281 42 76 13 60 01 57

Month                  Thaldena

Education
Programme

Individual
Counseling

Group
Counseling

Special
Programme

Family meeting

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

Table III

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

Family
Counseling
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January - - 06 - 18 - 07 - - - 01 -

February 06 33 33 33 - - 03 - 01 03 01 -

March 06 23 - - - - 02 05 - - - -

April 06 - - - - - 02 05 - - - -

May 04 25 30 30 - - 02 06 - - - -

June 06 30 37 80 16 67 02 32 - - - -

July 07 32 34 114 18 - 02 06 HIV 40 - -

August 06 26 26 26 14 14 02 12 - - - -

September 04 23 23 - 12 - 03 - 02 - 01 78

October 06 23 23 - 14 - 04 - - - - -

November 06 21 25 - 21 - 02 - - - - -

December 04 25 25 - 14 25 - - - - - -

Total 61 261 262 283 127 106 31 66 03 43 03 78

Month                 Weeravila

Education
Programme

Individual
Counseling

Group
Counseling

Special
Programme

Family meeting

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

Table IV

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

Family
Counseling
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December 01 19 - - 01 40 01 80

Total 01 19 - - 01 40 01 80

      Month                                      Kandawatta

Education
Programme

Individual
Counseling

Group
Counseling

Family
Meeting

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

Table VI

January 12 - 14 - 13 - 02 - - -

February 10 05 14 05 13 - 01 - - -

March 17 198 15 15 03 35 - - - -

April 10 114 09 09 01 06 - - - -

May 11 69 06 06 02 18 - - - -

June 11 66 18 18 10 42 - - - -

July 14 92 18 18 13 54 01 02 - -

August 15 90 18 18 10 31 01 02 - -

September 15 90 15 15 08 48 01 03 255 -

October 15 162 16 16 09 42 02 02 - -

November 10 126 09 09 04 20 - - - -

December - - - - - - - - - -

Total 140 1012 152 129 86 296 08 09 255 -

Month  Anuradhapura

Education
Programme

Individual
Counseling

Group
Counseling

Family
Counseling

Special
Educational
Programme

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

Table V
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October 15 30 30 30 08 30 01 40 - -

November 17 40 30 60 04 12 04 05 - -

December 16 30 30 90 02 60 01 70 01 80

Total 48 100 90 180 14 102 06 125 01 80

Month Mahara

Education
Programme

Individual
Counseling

Group
Counseling

Family
Counseling

Family meeting

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

Table VIII

February 12 120 12 23 01 04

March - - - - - -

April 06 80 10 10 01 10

May 05 59 10 10 02 13

June 09 86 10 10 03 16

July

August 02 18 02 08 02 09

September - - - - - -

October - - - - - -

November - - - - - -

December - - - - - -

Total 34 363 44 44 09 52

      Month                                   Kalutara (Male)

Education
Programme

Individual
Counseling

Group
Counseling

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

Table VII



National Dangerous Drugs Control Board  Annual Report  -  2014

421

December 02 30 08 08 01 30

Total 02 30 08 08 01 30

      Month                  Meethirigala

Education
Programme

Individual
Counseling

Group
Counseling

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

Table IX

January 15 168 24 - 02 - - - - -

February - - 12 12 - - - - - -

March 12 121 29 29 13 127 - - - -

April 14 112 45 45 16 130 - - - -

May 15 125 27 27 14 117 - - - -

June 15 71 68 203 14 59 - - - -

July 16 128 43 43 15 117 - - - -

August 15 95 37 37 15 100 - - - -

September 17 151 71 71 12 107 - - - 02

October 14 127 62 - 13 127 - - 04 850

November 12 95 49 - 11 90 - - 04 -

December 15 39 72 39 12 39 - - 03 423

Total 160 1232 539 506 137 906 - - 11 1275

Month Pallekele

Education
Programme

Individual
Counseling

Group
Counseling

Family
Counseling

Special
Programme

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

No. of
Pro:

No. of
Partici-
pants

Table X
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8.5 The  Out Reach Division

The Out Reach Division conducted Drug
Prevention, Treatment & Rehabilitation
Programmes in all 09 Provinces in the
country.

Activity

1. Conducted 422 Drug Prevention
Programmes for Students & Teachers of
Government Schools

2. Conducted 269 Drug Prevention
Awareness Programmes for Students of
Sunday schools

3. Conducted 854 Drug Prevention
Awareness Programme for Government
Officers.

4. Conducted 175 Drug Prevention
Awareness Programmes for different
categories in the society (Child, Youth &
Women)

5. Conducted 968 Drug Prevention
Awareness Programmes for Drivers of
Three wheelers, Buses, and School vans.

6. Conducted 189  Drug Prevention
Awareness Mobile Programmes for
Public

7. Conducted 2 Drug Counselling Clinic &
Medical Camps

8. Conducted 117  Drug Prevention
Awareness Programmes for persons lived
in High Risk areas

9. Identification of the drug users of the year
2014(as identified by outreach officers)

Progress

20501 students and Teachers were
participated
Established 31 students Quality Society
(SQS) Group built 31 Schools.
Conducted 2 Essay & 2 Art Competition
for participants.

6103 Students of Sunday Schools were
participated.

26103  Samurdi Officers & Health
Officers were participated.

19121 were participated.

8106 drivers were participated.

1 509 000 Persons were participated.

Provided counseling service to 300
clients through these clinics.

4124 persons were identified as high risk
for addiction.

Heroin – 2806
Cannabis – 1938
Alcohol – 3102
Other – 262

2806
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10. Follow up Activities

11. Conducted Drug Prevention Awareness
Programmes for Pharmacy owners

12. exhibited Notice for Public awareness

1898 prisoners and clients of centers and
1352 persons of the community were
directed to personal counseling, Group
Counseling and other Follow up
Activities

268 Pharmacy Owners participated.

07 drug prevention messages bill boards
exhibited in Anuradhapura & Maradana
areas.

“Maha Adishtana Pooja” - Ruwanweli Maha Seya

The Pooja was conducted by offering over 3000 lotus to Lord Buddha with one vision of empowering
entire population to eradicate Drugs. We would also like to express of respectful gratitude to Rev.
Pallegama thero for all the support and guidance given us this regard.

Women’s day Programme

Celebrating the women’s day dawn on 8th March out-reach division organized a celebration event
and a walk. The additional secretary to the Ministry of defense urban development, Mr. J.A.Ranjith
graced the event as the chief guest. Government and none governmental Officials and staff of
NDDCB participated herein. This programme was organized by Ms. Monika Amarashinghe,
Assistant Out Reach Officer – Dehiwela

Awareness Programme for Western, Uva & Southern provincial council election

A programme was conducted for the civilians “on how to
elect a suitable public representative through an election”.
Therein we forced attention of public  candidates who have
not their hands on drugs and related issues. Also we
distributed a sticker of “SAY NO TO DRUGS” to the
candidates to be pasted in their offices.

New Information centre

Celebrating our 30th anniversary, On April 9th we opened new investigation, information center for
illicit drugs, tobacco, Alcohol in NDDB premises.

We introduced a new hot line number as 1984 and special number as 0112777778 for public.

This event organized by Out Reach division of NDDCB and the Chairperson of NDDCB, Ms.
Leisha de Silva  Chandrasena and  NDDCB Staff were participated. Also held a press conference
on the same day.
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Opened Drug Prevention Message Bill boards.

Celebrating 30th Anniversary we initiated another programme to establish notice boards which
carries prevention of drug messages. It was sponsored by CIB shopping center & Panchikawatta
motor parts association.

Southern Provincial Drug Prevention committee meeting.

Southern provincial Drug prevention committee meeting was held at Matara town Hall. Therein
the NDDCB initiated the plan for Drug prevention in southern province.

Western Province Drug Prevention Meeting

Western province Drugs prevention committee meeting held at Colombo. This Programme organized
by Ms. Indrani Agalawatta, Colombo district outreach assistant. Also Director of Outreach Mr.
Sandun Gannegoda joined this meeting.

Sinhala Tamil Aluth Awurudu Festival

Education and Out Reach Divisions organized a Sinhala and Tamil Aluth Awurudhu Festival on
April 2014 and it was held at Head office.  All staff of the NDDCB participated therein.
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Mobile Programme – Jaffna

As outreach unit decided to give an excellent service to people in Jaffna and we organized a Drug
prevention and awareness programme for government and  non- government officers of Jaffna
district.

Anuradhapura Wesak & Poson Special mobile Programme

We organized a mobile drug prevention programme for public who coming to Anuradhapura during
the period of May and June. In this season our outreach division attempt to give this drug prevention
message for all pilgrimages in this area. Assistant outreach officer of Anuradhapura Ms. Tamara
Senevirathne organized this special programme.

26th June  International Drugs Day

We organized special function for the  International Day
against Drug Abuse Programme on 26th June with the
leadership of Chairperson Ms. Leisha De Silva at Central
Bank Auditorium – Rajagiriya. Special guest of this occasion
was Hon. Mr.Susil Premajayantha hon. minister of
empowerment & Chief Secretary of  Colombo Plan, Attorney
General Sarath Jayamanna were participated in this event.
Special sponsorship for this event given by Governer Central
Bank, Director of Central  Bank, Institute and Director General of Colombo Plan.

Drugs Counselling & Medical Camp

We organized a medical camp and counseling clinic for Drug users Bambalapitiya & Mattakkuliya
areas.

World Children’s Day Programme

Out Reach Division & Colombo Isipatana Vidyalaya organized a World  programme in October
to celebrate International Children’s Day.
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Drug Prevention Programme for Three Wheel and Bus drivers

The Out reach division organized a drug prevention
programme for three wheel drivers and bus drivers
in pettah.

The Out reach Assistant director Mr. Sadun
Ganegoda and staff were participated this programme.
Sri Lanka central transport board staff and staff of
the police station pettah  supported to conduct the
programme.

Drug Awareness Programme for patients of Welisara Chest Hospital.

Opened new Counselling centre for Drug Addicts at Thudawa, Matara

NDDCB opened the new center on 17th December 2014.
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8.6 National Narcotics Laboratory (NNL)

Summary

The NNL has provided its services in accordance with the responsibility which has been entrusted
for covering all the scientific aspects in order to develop effective drug control measures in Sri
Lanka on the basis of the scientific research and analysis while successfully maintaining its performance
in line with the International standards as reviewed by the International Proficiency Testing Scheme
of the UNODC.

The results of the analysis of suspected drugs have been shared with other National institutions and
agencies, and are being used for various investigations, analysis of drug trends; strategic analysis,
policy making, regulatory needs, legislation and reducing health hazards. Moreover, biological
specimens, such as urine, were analyzed in order to detect the presence of controlled drugs therein
for individuals and institutions seeking “drug-free” certificates.

Training programs/sessions on scientific aspects of Drugs of Abuse and their identification were
conducted for officers of Law Enforcement agencies with a view to enhancing their knowledge
and the analytical capabilities that will help them in tracing the origin and effective monitoring of
imports, exports and distribution of drugs and precursor chemicals under control, and for the
officers of other agencies engaged in drug control activities.

In addition, the NNL has been upgraded to implement the programme of sports drugs analysis as
an urgent response to the crisis in sports in Sri Lanka.

The activities are detailed in each Chapter of this report which were performed during the period
in order to achieve the Goal of the National Narcotics Laboratory as stated in the Plan of Action
i.e.  “To give scientific support to the NDDCB, Law enforcement authorities and other
agencies involved in drug control activities and the community.”

Identification and Analysis of Drugs of Abuse available in Sri Lanka

Research based scientific analysis are conducted as a routine analytical function  for the identification
and analysis of Drugs of Abuse available in Sri Lanka and the results of these analyses have a
significant impact on the country’s law enforcement, crime prevention and health sector.

1.1 Research Project on “Street” Heroin

 The “on-going” research project on the following was continued;

Analysis on the price vs. purity relationship of heroin available on the “street”

Source identification of Street samples of Heroin

Identification of new adulterants in street samples of Heroin was continued

Community Drug Prevention Programmes

Community Drug Prevention programme is a very effective
awareness programme for public.

These programmes specially focused on people engage in
various field.  Outreach officers organized their programmes
in religious places and community halls.
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This is a project conducted in collaboration with the Police Narcotics Bureau (PNB) who
make available to the Laboratory, the samples of heroin from all major areas of Sri Lanka on
a monthly basis.

One hundred and fifty nine (159) “street” samples, received, from different areas were analyzed
during the year 2014 in respect of adulterants/diluents present and their Diacetylmorphine
(DAM) contents. The details of the analysis are as follows;

Table 01:
No. of samples analyzed in the year 2014

Month No. of Samples

January 14

February 08

March -

April -

May 19

June 16

July 15

August 18

September 16

October 16

November 19

December 18

Total 159

Samples have been provided for ten months by the PNB and samples were not provided for the
months of March and April. Price vs. purity data of Heroin samples sold at retail level on streets of
the different cities  of ten districts of Sri Lanka are provided below. According to this data the
average purity of Heroin is 27.22 %  and has shown 2.30 % decrease from the year 2013. The
highest average purity of 48.02 %  was recorded in the month of February and the lowest average
purity was recorded as 8.59 %  in the month of October.
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Table 2 :
Purity of “Street” Heroin Samples ( Percentage of Diacetylmorphine)

AREA JAN. FEB. MAR. APR. MAY JUNE JULY AUG. SEP. OCT. NOV. DEC.

Anuradhapura
(Anuradhapura) 2.38 0.00 0.00 0.00

Chilaw 1(Chilaw) 57.95 26.61 0.00 2.37 2.94 42.21

Chilaw 2(Bingiriya)   0.00

Colombo 1
(Maligawatta) 48.40

Colombo 2 (Kotahena) 0.00

Colombo 3 (Kottawa) 14.04

Colombo 4
(Colombo North) 0.00

Galle 1 (Galle 1) 5.90 0.00 24.69

Galle 1 (Galle 2) 20.71

Galle 2 (Elpitiya) 2.87

Gampaha 1 (Gampaha) 44.51 19.10 5.51 41.95 0.00 0.00

Gampaha 2 (Negambo ) 20.06 3.77 44.65

Gampaha 3 (Veyangoda) 59.83

Gampaha 4 (Peliyagoda) 52.19 59.88 47.76 0.00 0.00

Gampaha  5 (Kirindiwela) 37.74 0.00

Gampaha 6 (Nittambuwa) 37.43

Gampaha 7 (Wattala) 45.62

Kandy (Kandy) 53.12 36.73 51.04 19.37 0.00 32.97

Kalutara 1 (Kalutara) 51.33 0.00 0.00

Kalutara 2 (Panadura ) 62.23 3.40 54.59 45.45 55.65 0.00

Kegalle (Kegalle 1) 0.00 0.00 48.86 39.01

Kurunegala 1
(Kurunegala) 0.00 0.00 39.84 0.00 0.00 37.10

Kurunegala 2
(Kurunegala) 47.19

Kurunegala 3
(Mawathagama) 37.43

Matara (Matara) 0.00

Matale (Dambulla) 3.09

Puttalam (Puttalam) 0.00 37.40 26.24 30.34 8.59 15.11

Ratnapura (Ratnapura) 60.49 0.00 50.05 0.00 2.42 0.00 0.00

Average 40.60 48.02 10.50 33.14 39.13 18.82 30.26 8.59 15.93
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The average price per milligram of pure heroin was Rs. 127.60 was ranged from Rs. 50.40 to Rs. 343.82 and the
highest average price per milligram of pure heroin was observed in the month of November. Table 3 reflects the
values for price per milligram of pure heroin in different areas for the year 2014.

Table 3 :
Price vs. Purity of “Street” Heroin Samples ( Price per mg of Diacetylmorphine in Rupees )

AREA JAN. FEB. MAR. APR. MAY JUNE JULY AUG. SEP. OCT. NOV. DEC.

Anuradhapura
(Anuradhapura) 312.61 - - -

Chilaw 1(Chilaw) 27.00 89.48 - 176.65 145.83 33.87

Colombo 1
(Maligawatta) 53.11

Colombo 3
(Kottawa) 180.79

Galle (Galle 1) 67.21 - 108.01

Galle (Galle 2) 222.52

Galle 3 (Elpitiya) 171.04

Gampaha 1 (Gampaha) 47.58 165.68 200.76 19.29 - -

Gampaha 2 (Negambo ) 92.15 327.20 63.86

Gampaha 3(Veyangoda) 12.89

Gampaha 4 (Peliyagoda) 26.19 16.73 25.41 - -

Gampaha  5 (Kirindiwela) 42.53 -

Gampaha 6 (Nittambuwa) 205.50

Gampaha 7 (Wattala) 20.96

Kandy (Kandy) 109.45 181.50 70.81 192.22 - 295.91

Kalutara 1 (Kalutara) 35.49 - -

Kalutara 2 (Panadura ) 7.22 319.69 7.25 32.65 88.44 -
Kegalle   (Kegalle 1) - - 15.87 26.89

Kurunegala 1
(Kurunegala) - - 41.21 - - 169.35

Kurunegala 2
(Kurunegala) 42.13

Kurunegala 3
(Mawathagama) 111.32

Matale (Dambulla) 168.82

Puttalam (Puttalam) - 105.38 33.14 64.71 96.12 1203.30

Ratnapura(Ratnapura) 14.53 - 48.15 - 201.46 - -

Average 51.26 51.09 239.60 119.29 50.40 115.35 81.51 96.12 343.82
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1.1.1 Analysis of Alkaloidal Impurities and Diluents/Adulterants in the Samples of
“Street” Heroin

Within the framework of this research project, “street” samples of heroin were analyzed
to identify the quality of the sample, the area of origin and the link between each sample.

However, more meaningful conclusions could not be obtained as sufficient no of samples
from the same area were not provided regularly and therefore this objective could not be
fully achieved.

The main alkaloidal impurities which were present in trace quantities are indicated in the
Table 04 and Table 05 were analysed by the Gas Chromatography Mass Spectrometer.

Table 04
Alkalodial Impurities Present in "Street" Heroin Samples

AREA JAN. FEB. MAR. APR. MAY JUNE JULY AUG.. SEP. OCT. NOV. DEC.

Anuradhapura AC
(Anuradhapura) MAM

Chilaw 1 (Chilaw) AC AC AC AC AC
MAM NOS MAM MAM MAM
NOS PAP
PAP COD
DCO MOR
MOR MEC
MEC

Chilaw 1 (Bingiriya) COD
MOR
PAP
THE

Colombo 1 (Maligawatta) AC
MAM

Colombo 2 (Kotahena)

Colombo 3 (Kottawa) AC
MAM

Colombo 4 (Colombo North)

Galle (Galle 1) AC AC
MAM COD

MAM
MOR

Galle  (Galle 2) AC
MAM
MOR

Galle  (Elpitiya) AC
MAM
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Gampaha 1 (Gampaha) AC AC COD AC
MAM MAM MAM COD
NOS NOS NOS MAM
PAP PAP PAP PAP
COD COD MEC
MOR MOR HCT
MEC MEC
HCT

Gampaha 2 (Negombo) AC COD AC
MAM MAM MAM
NOS MOR
PAP
COD
MOR
MEC

Gampaha 3 (Veyangoda) AC
MAM
NOS
PAP
COD
MOR
MEC

Gampaha 4 (Peliyagoda) AC AC COD
MAM MAM MAM
NOS NOS PAP
PAP PAP
COD COD
MOR MOR
MEC MEC

Gampaha 5 (Kirindiwela) AC
MAM

Gampaha 6 COD
(Nittambuwa) MAM

PAP
NOS

Gampaha 7 (Wattala) AC
MAM
NOS
PAP
COD
MOR
MEC

Kandy (Kandy) AC MAM AC MAM AC
MAM NOS MAM MAM
NOS PAP PAP
PAP COD
COD MEC
MOR HCT
MEC
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Kaluthara 1 (Kaluthara) AC
MAM
NOS
PAP
COD
MOR
MEC

Kaluthara 2 (Panadura) AC COD AC AC
MAM MAM MAM MAM
NOS PAP
PAP
COD
MOR
MEC

Kegalle (Kegalle 1) AC AC
MAM MAM

Kurunegala 1 (Kurunegala) AC AC AC
MAM COD MAM

MAM NOS
MOR
PAP

Kurunegala 2 (Kurunegala) AC
COD
MAM
PAP
NOS

Kurunegala 3 (Mawathagama) AC
MAM
NOS

Matara (Matara)

Matale (Dambulla) COD

Puttalam (Puttalam) NOS COD AC AC AC AC
PAP MOR MAM MAM MAM MAM
THE MAM
COD PAP
MOR
MEC

Ratnapura (Ratnapura) AC AC MAM
MAM MAM
NOS PAP
PAP
COD
MOR
MEC

MOR – Morphine; AC – Acetylcodeine;  MAM – 6 - Acetylmorphine; ATH - Acetylthebeol,  THE –Thebaine;
PAP –  Paperverine; NOS – Noscapine,  COD – Codeine,  MEC – Meconin,  HCT – Hydrocotamine
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Table 05
Adulterants/Diluents present in “Street” Heroin Samples

AREA JAN. FEB. MAR. APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG. SEP. OCT. NOV. DEC.

Anuradhapura ACT ACT
(Anuradhapura) DIZ

Chilaw 1 (Chilaw) CAF CAF ACT CAF
DIZ

Chilaw   (Bingiriya)

Colombo 1 (Maligawatta)

Colombo 2  (Kotahena) CAF

Colombo 3 (Kottawa) ACT
ACT

Colombo 4 (Colombo North)

Galle  (Galle1) DIZ ACT CAF
DIZ

Galle (Galle 2) ACT
CAF

Galle 3 (Elpitiya)

Gampaha 1 (Gampaha) CAF CAF CAF CAF
DIZ DIZ DIZ DIZ

Gampaha 2 (Negambo) CAF ACT DIZ
DIZ CAF

DIZ

Gampaha 3 (Veyangoda) ACT
CAF
DIZ

Gampaha 4 (Peliyandala) CAF ACT DIZ ACT ACT
DIZ CAF

DIZ

Gampaha 5 (Kirindiwela) ACT

CAF

DIZ

Gampaha 6 (Nittambuwa) CAF
DIZ

Gampaha 7 (Wattala) CAF
DIZ

Kandy (Kandy) CAF CAF CAF CAF CAF
DIZ DIZ DIZ DIZ

Kalutara 1 (Kalutara) CAF ACT LOR
DIZ LAC

Kalutara 2 (Panadura) ACT ACT DIZ ACT
CAF CAF CAF
DIZ DIZ DIZ



National Dangerous Drugs Control Board  Annual Report  -  2014

436

Kegalle (Kegalle 1) DIZ CAF

Kurunegala 1 ACT ACT CAF ACT
(Kurunegala) DIZ

Kurunegala 2 CAF
(Kurunegala) DIZ

Kurunegala 3 DIZ
(Mawathagama)

Matara (Matara) ACT

Matale (Dambulla) ACT
DIZ

Puttalam (Puttalam) DIZ ACT DIZ CAF
DIZ

Ratnepura (Ratnepura) ACT CAF ACT ACT ACT
CAF DIZ
DIZ

ACT – Acetaminophen; CAF – Caffeine; MAN/SOR – Mannitol/Sorbitol; DIZ – Diazepam;  LOR – Loratidine; LAC- Lactose

Provision of Scientific Support to the Law Enforcement and other Agencies / Authorities engaged in
Control of Drugs of Abuse

2.1    Analysis of Suspected Drugs

Eighteen (18) suspected drug samples have been analyzed by the NNL during the year
2014. The results of these analyse have been shared with other National institutions and
agencies, and are being used for various investigations, analysis of drug trends; strategic
analysis, policy making, regulatory needs, legislation and reducing health hazards. This
information has a significant impact on the country’s law enforcement, crime prevention and
health policy.
Following are the research based analysis conducted by the NNL in cases of suspected
drugs sent by Government and Non-Governmental organizations in order to identify the
presence or absence of drugs controlled under the Poisons Opium and Dangerous Drugs
Ordinance No.17 of 1929 and Conventions against Illicit Traffic in Narcotic Drugs
and Psychotropic Substances Act, No. 01 of 2008.
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Sri Lanka Navy

Sri Lanka Police /
Police Narcotics Bureau

Special Criminal
Investigation Division

Sri Lanka Customs

NDDCB

Food Authority

TOTAL

No.of Cases 01 - - - - - - 01 - - - -

No. of Samples 02 - - - - - - 01 - - - -

No.of Cases - - - - - - - - - 02 - -

No. of Samples - - - - - - - - - 03 - -

No.of Cases - - - - - 01 - - 01 - - -

No. of Samples - - - - - 02 - - 04 - - -

No.of Cases - - - - - - - - - - - -

No. of Samples - - - - - - - - - - - -

No.of Cases - - - - - - 01 01 - 02 - -

No. of Samples - - - - - - 01 01 - 03 - -

No.of Cases - - - - - - 01 - - - - -

No. of Samples - - - - - - 01 - - - - -

No.of Cases 01 - - - - 01 02 02 01 04 - -

No. of Samples 02 - - - - 02 02 02 04 06 - -

JAN. FEB.  MAR. APR. MAY JUNE JULY AUG. SEP. OCT.  NOV. DEC.

Table 6:
No. of suspected drugs samples analyzed in the year 2014

Total No. of Cases : 11                                                                Total No. of Samples : 18

2.2    Analysis of Samples of Alcohols

Following are the research based analysis conducted by the NNL in cases of samples of
Alcohol sent by Department of Excise in order to identify the presence methanol and other
additives.

The details of the tests conducted, are as follows;

Department of Excise
No. of  Cases - - 01 01 - 01 02 02 02 01 03 -

No. of Samples - - 05 05 - 02 05 06 09 08 07 -

Total No. of Cases : 13

Total No. of Samples : 47

JAN. FEB. MAR. APR. MAY JUNE JULY AUG. SEP. OCT. N OV.  DEC.

2.3 Provision of Scientific Support for Judicial Purposes

Confirmation and destruction of productions of concluded  Court cases

At the request of PNB in the month of August, scientific staff of the NNL was participated for
the scientific confirmation of the presence of Heroin and Cannabis in the productions of
twenty (20) concluded Court Cases.  There were sixteen (16) cases for Heroin and four (04)
cases for Cannabis and in the month of November, at the request of PNB scientific staff of
the NNL was participated for the scientific confirmation of the presence of Heroin and Cannabis
in the productions of concluded Court Cases.
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The productions, relevant to these cases were destroyed before the Honourable High Court
Judge at the premises of the Supreme Courts Complex.

2.3 Provision of Scientific support to the transport sector of Sri Lanka for identification
of metabolites of drugs of abuse in suspected cases of driving under the influence of
alcohol/drugs and fatal traffic accident cases

The increase of the traffic-related deaths and accidents due to driving under the influence of
drugs or alcohol has become a serious problem in Sri Lanka in the recent past. Drugs can
cause behavioural impairment of the driver’s ability to operate safely. That impairment of
driving ability can be tested by analysing the biological specimen of drivers. With regard to
this the NDDCB has taken immediate action to take more effective countermeasures to
reduce the number of impaired driving accidents and the problem of driving under influence
of drugs of abuse.

The proposal was prepared in this regard with the scientific recommendations for identification
of metabolites of drugs of abuse in suspected cases of driving under the influence of alcohol/
drugs and fatal traffic accident cases. This proposal has been forwarded to the Department
of Motor Traffic for their view and comments for further action.

2.4 Provision of technical assistance and scientific recommendations for the
establishment of Control mechanism for Import and Export of chemicals/drugs/
substances controlled under Single Convention on Narcotic Drugs, 1961 and
Convention on Psychotropic Substances, 1971

The NNL is responsible for providing scientific support with technical assistance and making
scientific recommendations relating to control of drugs of abuse.

As such, scientific recommendations were provided at the meeting held on 11th September,
2014, at the Department of Import Export Control for which the Chairperson of the NDDCB
was participated with regard to take measures on the following;

1. Assigning recommendation Authorities for Import Controlled Chemicals

2. New chemicals that should be included to the controlled list

3. Legal basis of controlling chemicals that are currently under list

Scientific information on the following topics was provided at the meeting;

Need for control of import and export of chemicals/substances/ drugs in terms of the
provisions of the Single Convention on Narcotic Drugs, 1961 and Convention on
Psychotropic Substances, 1971

Requirement of import/export authorisation for those who require licences from the
NDDCB in accordance with the above Conventions, this Institution being the National
Competent Authority for control of drugs of abuse in Sri Lanka.

Accordingly, a proposal was prepared in this regard with the scientific recommendations and
observations.
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Enhancement of the capacity of Control Activities of the Law Enforcement Authorities
and other agencies involved in Drug Control

3.1 Training programs/sessions (Local)

Training programs/sessions on scientific aspects of Drugs of Abuse and their identification
were conducted for officers of Law Enforcement agencies with a view to enhancing their
knowledge and the analytical capabilities that will help them in tracing the origin and effective
monitoring of imports, exports and distribution of drugs and precursor chemicals under control.
Further, training sessions/programmes were also conducted for other agencies involved in
drug control activities.

The two-day scientific training programmes on “Strengthening Drug Law Enforcement
Capacity on Identification of Illicit Drugs and Precursor Chemical Control in Sri Lanka” was
organized in collaboration with the Precursor Control Authority (PCA) and the training
objectives were as follows;

1. To provide knowledge on an overview of illicit traffic of Narcotic Drugs, Psychotropic
substances and Precursor Chemicals

2. To provide comprehensive knowledge on Narcotic Drugs, Psychotropic substances
and Precursor Chemicals

3. To provide practical knowledge on identification of Narcotic Drugs, Psychotropic
substances and Precursor Chemicals using field test kits

4. To update participants on new type of drugs
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Sri Lanka Navy

Sri Lanka Army

Police Headquarters

Department of Excise

Sri Lanka Customs

Police Narcotics Bureau

Sri Lanka Coast Guard

University of Sri
Jayawardenepura

WorKshop on Treatment
and Rehabilitation for
Medical Officers

STF

TOTAL

No. of Trainings 01 02 04 02

No. of Participants 10 103 198 08

No. of Trainings 01 03 01

No. of Participants 36 29 06

No. of Trainings 02 01 03

No. of Participants 10 35 30

No. of Trainings 01 02 01 02

No. of Participants 10 03 30 18

No. of Trainings 01

No. of Participants 03

No. of Trainings 01 01 01

No. of Participants 10 14 02

No. of Trainings 01 01 02 03 01

No. of Participants 10 05 10 30 10

No. of Trainings 01 01 01 01

No. of Participants 15 17 16 19

No. of Trainings 02 01

No. of Participants 66 30

No. of Trainings 01 02

No. of Participants 10 09

No. of Trainings 02 01 03 05 01 03 03 04 03

No. of Participants 66 30 139 238 29 60 82 105 53

JAN. FEB.  MAR. APR. MAY. JUNE JULY AUG. SEP. OCT. N OV. DEC.

Total No. of Training Program : 25

Total No. of Participants : 802

Note: These training programmes are organised for groups of different Law enforcement agencies with
the expectation of improving collaboration required  for better achievement of the ultimate objective.

The details of the training programs conducted in the year 2014 are reflected in Table 8.

Table 8:  No. of Training Programs/Sessions conducted in the year 2014
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3.2 Training programs/sessions (International)

At the request of Police Special Task Force a training program was conducted for thirty
officers of Maldivian Police Service in order to enhance their knowledge and the analytical
capabilities.

3.3 Computer Based Training Programmes conducted for the Drug Law Enforcement
Officers

Computer Based Training Programmes on Strengthening Drug Law Enforcement Capacities
which is a new integrated global e-learning strategy, was organised by the NDDCB  with the
technical assistance provided by the UNODC in order to strengthen the drug law enforcement
capacities in Sri Lanka.

The objective of the training programme is to strengthen the capacity of law enforcement
activities by providing intensive knowledge on following subjects;

• Drug interdiction at sea, air and land border crossings

• Search techniques

• Controlled drug delivery

• Risk management

• Drug identification and drug testing

3.3.1 Implementation of activities

All the training programmes were managed by the NNL and were conducted by Mr. W.D.A.
Amarasinghe, Scientific Officer who have been participated at the Training of Trainers for
Computer Based Training programme conducted by the UNODC and has been nominated
as the Training Manager to conduct Computer Based Training (CBT) Programmes at the
NDDCB.



National Dangerous Drugs Control Board  Annual Report  -  2014

442

Police Headquarters

Sri Lanka Army

Department of Excise

Sri Lanka Customs

Police Narcotics Bureau

Sri Lanka Coast Guard

STF

NDDCB

TOTAL

No. of Trainings 06

No. of Participants 12

No. of Trainings 06

No. of Participants 19

No. of Trainings 05

No. of Participants 10

No. of Trainings 02 01

No. of Participants 18 03

No. of Trainings 01 02 06 04 06

No. of Participants 09 18 44 32 16

No. of Trainings 04 06

No. of Participants 04 12

No. of Trainings 05

No. of Participants 10

No. of Trainings 01

No. of Participants 03

No. of Trainings 03 02 06 06 06

No. of Participants 27 18 44 43 43

Total No. of Training Program : 28

Total No. of Participants : 210

JAN. FEB.  MAR. APR. MAY JUNE JULY AUG. SEP.  OCT.  NOV. DEC.

3.3.2 Training objectives: achievement, impact and relevance

Drug law enforcement training is central to the fight against illicit drugs desiring to bring
about high calibre-training of drug law enforcement personnel throughout Sri Lanka as
a matter of high priority, in terms of the Sri Lanka National Policy for Prevention and
Control of Drug Abuse.

Further, standardization of training at a upgraded level with best practices, methods and
techniques, enhanced specialised skills, improved operational performance in drug law
enforcement activities is very important in meeting the challenge of the ever-changing
pattern of illicit traffic in a more effective, cooperative and interactive way.

Therefore, CBT is particularly effective in imparting knowledge and raising awareness
of specific issues on modules on above mentioned subjects in law enforcement agencies
which are very essential for effective enforcement of law.

3.4 Precursor Control Authority (PCA)

As all the functions of the PCA described in the Section 19 and Section 21 of Chapter II of
the Convention against Illicit Trafficking in Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances
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Act, No. 1 of 2008 and the regulations made that under were monitored and the duties of the
assigned staff attached to the PCA was overlooked.

3.5 Preparation of Leaflets /Banners on Laboratory Services

In order to promote awareness on scientific services of the NNL, leaflets and banners were
designed specially to be presented at the “Dayata Kirula “ Exhibition for the implementation
of Strategy 2 of Objective 3 of the Plan of Action 2014 i.e. Advertising & promoting awareness
to the general public

Identification and Analysis Metabolites of Drugs of Abuse

In relation to this, biological specimens, such as urine, were analyzed in order to detect the
presence of controlled drugs therein for individuals and institutions seeking “drug-free”
certificates for a variety of reasons, such as employment etc. Such laboratory results are also
useful for the diagnosis and prescribing medical treatment for the drug dependent persons
and their rehabilitation process.

The details of the biological specimens analyzed during the period by the NNL in order to
identify the presence or absence of metabolites of drugs controlled under the Poisons Opium
and Dangerous Drugs Ordinance No. 17 of 1929 and Conventions against Illicit Traffic in
Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances Act, No. 01 of 2008 are as follows;

Table 9:
No. of Biological Specimen analyzed in the year 2014

Wallem Lanka (Pvt.) Ltd.

Copal Amba

Government /Private
Hospitals

Medichecks Colombo
(Pvt.) Ltd.

Magistrate’s Courts

State Pharmaceutical
Corporation

NDDCB Treatment
Centres

Other

TOTAL

No. of Samples 03 01 04 02 06 04 04 03 02

No. of Tests 06 02 08 04 12 08 08 06 04

No. of Samples 02

No. of Tests 10

No. of Samples 03 01 04 01 06 03 04 01 02 03

No. of Tests 06 02 05 01 12 06 05 02 04 09

No. of Samples 01

No. of Tests 04

No. of Samples 01 01 01 01 01 03

No. of Tests 01 01 01 01 05

No. of Samples 01

No. of Tests 0

No. of Samples 01 01

No. of Tests 01 01

No. of Samples 02 04 04 01

No. of Tests 04 05 15 01

No. of Samples 06 03 11 06 19 08 08 08 07 03

No. of Tests 12 05 18 12 48 15 13 20 13 09
Total No. of Tests

 JAN. FEB.  MAR. APR. MAY JUN. JUL. AUG. SEP. OCT.  NOV.  DEC.           Institution
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Maintaining the internationally recognized Laboratory Accreditation Standard for
the analysis of Drugs of Abuse

5.1 International Proficiency Testing Scheme

The NNL participated for the International Proficiency Testing Scheme conducted by the
United Nations Drugs Control Program known as International Collaborative Exercise (ICE).

This exercise allow laboratories, from both developing and developed countries

• To continuously assess, improve and standardize their performance in drug testing on a
truly global scale and taking corrective actions.

• To achieve uniform and harmonized results and reporting from all Laboratories.

UNODC provides participating laboratories with unknown test samples (seized materials
and biological specimens) for identification and analysis and reference samples needed for
the analysis.

International Collaborative Exercise (ICE) – 2013 and 2014

During the period the laboratory participated in the Round 2 International Collaborative
Exercises (ICE), 2012 and Round 1 of the International Collaborative Exercises (ICE),
2013 and qualitative and quantitative analysis were performed to establish the presence or
absence of narcotic substances in each round of the “seized material” group and in the
“biological specimens” group.

5.2 Forensic Toxicology Proficiency Testing Scheme, National Forensic Service in Korea

With regard to the invitation made by the Forensic Toxicology Division of the National Forensic
Service in Korea for the proficiency testing scheme called Korea Laboratory Accreditation
Scheme (KOLAS), participation of the NNL was confirmed.

The purpose of this Proficiency Testing is to compare the capability of the laboratories
performing analysis of illicit drugs, to find out problems, to enhance the quality of measurements
and to assurance of results. This proficiency testing scheme is conducted for  identification
and quantification of drugs in hair samples are supported by the National Forensic Service in
Korea. The samples are provided to all participants free of charge.

5.3 ISO 9001 Quality Management Certification

Obtaining of  ISO 9001 Quality Management Certification has almost completed with a view
to enhancing the scientific capability of the laboratory in the field of testing of Sports drugs
and to maintain the Laboratory services with higher standards of practice.

5.4 Training of  Laboratory Staff

The Scientific Officer of the NNL was participated for “10th International Training Course
on Precursor Chemical Control for Asian Narcotics Law Enforcement Officers” conducted
by the Colombo Plan Drug Advisory Programme in collaboration with the Office of the
Narcotics Control Board (ONCB) in Bangkok. which was held in Thailand  during the
period from 24th February, 2014 – 3rd March, 2014.

Performance Enhancing Drug analysis; a New Development Scheme

The Program of Testing of Performance enhancing drug analysis has been proposed to conduct as
a research project in collaboration with National Institute of Sports Medicine in order to monitor
use and abuse of Performance enhancing drugs among Sportsmen and Sports-women in Sri Lanka.
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6.1 Upgrading of the Laboratory

Analytical and Technical Processes indicated below are being continued in order to detect
the Prohibited Substances or their Metabolites present in biological specimen and food
supplements.

* Development of Test Methods for the detection of substances present on the Prohibited
List and  for associated Metabolites or related substances

* Validation of  Test Methods

6.2 Biological Specimen Analysis

Thirty three biological samples sent by the National Institute of Sports Medicine were  analysed
for prohibited substances.

Table 13:
Institution No. of Samples Test category Drugs/Metabolites Analysed

National Institute of Sports Medicine 33 Steroids Prohibited List of WADA

Total 33

6.3 Food Supplement Analysis for Prohibited Substances

Necessary arrangements have been made to commence testing of food supplements used by
Sportsmen and Sports-women for the prohibited substances.

Research based analysis was conducted for a sample of Food supplement forwarded by the
Sri Lanka Anti Doping Agency and Mega Life Sciences (Pvt. ) Ltd. for the presence of
prohibited substances.

The details of the tests conducted, are detailed in Table 14;

Table 14:

No. of Food supplements analysed during the period
Institution No. of Cases No. of Samples

Sri Lanka Anti Doping Agency 01 01

Mega Life Sciences (Pvt. ) Ltd 01 01

Total 02 02
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09.   Income Statement
NATIONAL DANGEROUS DRUGS CONTROL BOARD

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED  31 DECEMBER 2014

2014 2013
RS. RS.

INCOME BY NATURE Note.No
Govt. Recurrent Contribution (Recurrent) Note.17      139,123,000       129,407,000
Other miscellanous Income Note.18          7,158,898           6,939,040
Profit on Sales of  Fixed Assets Note.19 1,767,577
Foreign Grant for Recurrent          1,073,588 1,297,003

147,355,485       139,410,619

EXPENSES BY NATURE
Personal Cost Note.20        73,907,192         60,176,536
Other Operating Cost Note 21        40,136,902         42,749,786
Contribution To Foreign Local Agencies Note 22             398,000              945,450
Preventive Education Note 23          2,764,309           1,378,628
Treatment & Rehabilitation Note 24        17,449,489         15,557,924
Research Study Expenses Note 25          3,914,546           2,621,017
Outreach Expenses Note 26          3,545,951           1,172,750
NNL Lab Expenses Note 27          1,189,206           5,867,435
Prisons & Other Centers Note 28               14,829
Human Resources Development Cost Note 29             599,423              573,151
Finance Cost Note 30             245,153           1,005,108
Depreciation Note.31        18,870,275         13,809,590
Loss on Disposal Note.32             226,836
Total Operating Expenses      163,262,111       145,857,374

Excess of Expenditure Over Income for  the year (15,906,625)         (6,446,755)

The accounting policies on the page 131  an intergal part of these financial statements. The Board of Directors  are
responsible for the preparation and  presentation of these financial statements. These financial statements were
approved by the Board of Directors and signed on their behalf.

 

 Chairman/Executive Director Board Member
 NDDCB NDDCB

Finance Officer / Board Member
 Acting Assistant Director Finance NDDCB
 NDDCB
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10. Balance Sheet
NATIONAL  DANGEROUS  DRUGS CONTROL  BOARD

BALANCE  SHEET  AS  AT  31 DECEMBER  2014

                                    2014                                  2013  

ASSETS RS RS RS RS

CURRENT ASSETS  
Cash at Bank Note.02         8,408,554            6,287,860  
Debtors Note.03          9,416,116            8,902,798  
Precusor Control Authority Note. 04               584,599  
Inventory Note..05         2,029,341            2,093,059  
Pre-Payment Note.06         1,982,362            1,345,881  
Part Payment Note 07        10,741,487            4,365,690  
Advances Note.08         1,906,010            1,913,430  
Deposits Note.09            356,813               356,813  

         34,840,683       25,850,130

  

Non Current Assets Note.10         81,166,499       50,835,028

Investment-Fixed Deposits  

  

TOTAL ASSETS    116,007,182    76,685,158

EQUITY & LIABILITIES  

CURRENT LIABILITIES  
Creditors Note.11              54,500                 33,000  
Accrued Expenses Note.12         5,486,978            3,986,424  
Retention Money Note.13              10,000                 10,000  
Other Creditors Note.  

           5,551,478         4,029,424

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES  
Retirement Benefits  
Gratuity Note.14         22,409,253       24,367,562

EQUITY  
Donation  
Govt.Capital Grant Note.15        30,000,000          18,400,000  
Capital Reserve Note.16        48,288,171          36,334,926  
Fixed Assets Revaluation Reserve        25,184,005  
Prayer Year Adjustment             480,900  
Acc.Deficit       (15,906,625)          (6,446,755)  
Total Equity         88,046,451       48,288,171

  
EQUITY & LIABILITIES    116,007,182    76,685,158
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11.  Significant Accounting Policies
1. General  

 Basis of preparation  

 The financial statements were prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principals
and Public Sector Accounting Standards.  

The financial statements of the  Board are prepared under the historical cost connection.  

The financial statements of the Board are prepared in Sri Lankan Rupees.  

Government grants  

The Board receives two types of government grants, namely, Recurrent  and Capital.  

2. Assets  and bases of their valuation  

 2.1 Lands & Buildings, Furniture, Office Equipments and other assets are stated at cost or valuation
less accumulated depreciation.  

 2.2 Depreciation is provided on the assets using Straight Line method  and rates are given below:

Land & Buildings 5%  

Office Equipment 20%  

Furniture 10%  

Fixtures 20%  

Motor Vehicles 25%  

Library Books 25%  

3. Liabilities & Provisions  

3.1 All material capital expenditure commitments and contingents liabilities  

as at the date of  balance sheet  have been disclosed in the notes to the accounts.

3.2 Stocks have been valuated at the verification value.  

 4. Income & Expenditure Account  

4.1 The revenue of the Board represents  the income from government grants and other  miscellaneous
income  

4.2 All income has been recognized on an accrual basis   
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12. Auditor  General's  Report
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13. Chairman's Observations on Auditor General's Report
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4.2 Precursor Control Authority
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Annexure i
Executive Staff of the Board

Chairperson

Mrs. Leisha De Silva Chandrasena Attorney-at-Law MBA

Dip in Human Resource, Human Rights, Business Admin & Business
Law

Dip in Personal Management & Industrial Relations, Business
Management and Administration

Director General (Executive Director since 2013.09.20)

Mr. K. Gamage Bachelor of Arts from university of Colombo

Master of Arts (Mass Communication) from University of Sri
Jayewardenepura

Post Graduate diploma in writership and communication in University
of Sri Jayewardenepura

Secretary to the Board & Legal Officer

Mrs. D. G. T. N. Nandasiri Attorney-at-Law

Assistant Director- Treatment and Rehabilitation

Mr. T. W. Premasiri Master of Arts from University of Kelaniya
Bachelor of Commerce from University of Colombo

Assistant Director- Research

Mrs. S. M. B. Nanda Kumarihami Master of Social Science (MSc) from University of Kelaniya
BA (Honors) Uni.Of  Sri Jayewardenepura.

Assistant Director- Outreach

Mr. D. K. S. Ganegoda

Assistant Director- Preventive Education & Training

Mr. K. P. Kumara Degree of Master of International Studies from Uppsala University
Degree of Bachelor of Arts from University of Colombo

Assistant Director- Administration

Mrs. A.W. A. Kumari Bachelor of Science in Human Resources Management (Special) Degree
from Uni of Sri Jayewardenepura

Dip. in Drug Abuse Management (IHRA) Uni of Colombo

Assistant Director – Scientific Research

Mrs. D. P. P. Weerasinghe Master of Science (Analytical Chemistry), Uni of Peradeniya
Bachelor of Science in Chemistry (hons) Uni of Dilhi
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Assistant Director – Designated & Private Treatment Centers

Mrs. A. H. T. N. Thushanthika B.A. Uni.  of  Kelaniya Pg. Dip. In Counseling Uni. of Colombo
(Resigned on 06.01.2014)

Mr. G. R. Gunawardane Master of Arts (Sociology) - University of Kelaniya
Bachelor of Arts (Sociology) - University of Kelaniya
(Effect from 04.11.2014)

Finance Officer

Mrs. N. Rajapaksha -

Administrative Officer

Mr. R. M. Samantha Rathnayake Bachelor of Science Special in Human Resources Management-
University of  Kelaniya
(Effect from 01.07.2014)

Librarian

Ms. K. A. R. Inoka Kuruppu Master of Arts- University of  Kelaniya
Bachelor of Arts- University of  Kelaniya
Higher Diploma of Library & Information Science- University of
Kelaniya
(Effect from 02.06.2014)

Manager

Mr. S. N. Dinsekara Bachelor of Arts from uni. of  Colombo

Mr. M. D. Wickramage Bachelor of Science (special) in Business
Management-University of  Sri  Jayawardenepura
(Effect from 03.02.2014)

Counselor

Mr. M. A.W. Marasinghe Dip. in Psychology, Dip. in Counseling

Mrs. V. H. Pathirana Dip. in Social Work, IHRA

Mr. C. Jayasinghe Dip. in Drug Abuse Management Studies (IHRA)-Uni. of Colombo

Mr. B. G. S. Dissanayake Dip. in Drug Abuse Management Studies (IHRA)-Uni. of Colombo

Mrs. R. P. K. U. P. Ranasinghe Bachelor of Arts General Degree, Dip in Drug Abuse Management
Studies

Mrs. M. C. Jayathilake

Mr. S. M. I. Lakmal Samarakoon Bachelor of Arts (Special) in Psychology- University of  Peradeniya
(Effect from 23.06.2014)
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Research Officer

Mrs. K. A. D. H. Lakmini Bachelor of Arts (Special) in Japanese Language University of
Sabaragamuwa

Mr. D.G. K. Madushanka Chandradasa Bachelor of  Arts from University of  Colombo

Ms. B.V. H. Wathsala Chathuranga Bachelor of  Arts (Special) in Sociology- University of  Kelaniya
(Effect from 17.11.2014)

Drug Education and Information officer

Mrs. K. D. M. Kumudini Jayathilaka Dip. in Drug Abuse Management Studies (IHRA) Uni. of  Colombo

Ms. R. M. S. P.M. Rathnayake Bachelor of Arts (Special) in Mass Communication Uni. of Sri
Jayawardenepura

Mr. I. M. C. Pradeep Karunarathne Bachelor of  Arts (Special) in Mass Communication- University of
Sri Jayawardenapura (Effect from 04.06.2014)

Scientific Officer

Mr. W. D. A. Amarasinghe B.Sc (spl) Chemistry (Hons) Uni. of  Sri Jayawardenapura

Treatment & Investigation Officer

Mr. D. Kulathunga -

Mr. H. M. P. B. Herath -

Assistant Counselors

Mr. A.W. Ranasinghe Higher Certificate in Guidance & Counseling

Mr. H. M. Premathilaka Dip in Drug Abuse Management Studies- Institute of  Human Resource
Advancement of the University of Colombo

Mr. G. M. C. Samarawickrama Bachelor of Arts (Special)in Sociology - University of  Ruhuna

Mr. W. L. Wickramathilake (Retired on 02.03.2014)

Mr. W. M. Bandula Wijerathna Bandara   -

Mrs. D. V. M. Damayanthi Dip. in Drug Abuse Management Studies- IHRA

Mrs. K. V. D.V. Gawri Karunathilake Dip .in Drug Abuse Management Studies- IHRA

Mrs. G.  K. Pathiranage Dip. Drug Abuse Management Studies- IHRA,
Dip. in Psychology- Institute of  Psychological Studies

Mrs. L. K. S. Malkumari Gunasekara Dip. Drug Abuse Management Studies- IHRA

Mr. L. A. Ruwanwella Dip. in Drug Abuse Management Studies – IHRA

Mrs. N. K. Priyangika Damayanthi Diploma in Counseling- Presidential Secretariat,
Sri Lanka Foundation Institute

Mr. M. K. Kalansooriya Dip. in Drug Abuse Management- IHRA
(Effect from 01.10.2014)

Ms. W. A. Shanika Madubhashini Bachelor of Arts Special in Psychology- university of  Kelaniya
(Effect from 16.06.2014)
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Mr. W. H. Niroshan Katugampola Bachelor of Arts Special in Sociology & Anthropology –
University of  Sabaragamuwa
(Effect from 18.08.2014)

Ms. E. Dineshani Jayasinghe Bachelor of  Arts Special in Sociology-
University of  Sri  Jayawardenepura
(Effect from 01.10.2014)

Mr. T. Maduranga Perusinghe Bachelor of  Arts Special in Sociology-
University of Sri Jayawardenapura
(Effect from 01.10.2014)

Mr. H.K.M.T. Manoj Kumara Bachelor of Arts Special in Sociology- University of  Colombo
(Effect from 01.10.2014)

Mr. I. Lebbe Masoon Bachelor of  Arts in Sociology- University of Madras, India
(Effect from 08.12.2014)

Mr. S. M. G. W. Senanayake Bachelor of Arts Special in Sociology- University of
                         Mahakehelwala Sri  Jayawardenapura

(Effect from 08.12.2014)

Ms. J. Chandramali Ranasinghe Bachelor of Arts Special in Sociology- University of Colombo
(Effect from 08.12.2014)

Assistant Drug Education and Information Officer

Mr. H. M. Ranasinghe Bachelor of Labor Education (B.L.E) 2010- Uni of Kelaniya
Diploma in Drug Abuse monitoring studies (DDAMS) 2010- (University
of Colombo & NDDCB)

Ms. M. A. H. Indunil Ariyarathne Bachelor of Arts Special in Psychology- University of  Peradeniya
(Effect from 10.03.2014)

Ms. T. S. Kumari Weerasekara Bachelor of Arts Special in Sociology- University of  Colombo
(Effect from 10.03.2014)

Ms. C. Jeewanthi Bachelor of Arts Special in Psychology- University of  Kelaniya
(Effect from 10.03.2014)

Ms. E. G. N. Ellapitadeniya Bachelor of Arts Special in Psychology- University of  Kelaniya
(Effect from 10.03.2014)

Assistant Scientific Officer

Mr. K. V. R. Wickramasinghe Dip. in Laboratory Technology in Chemistry (Collage of Chemical
Science Sri Lanka 2002-2004)

Assistant Outreach Officer

Mr. P. R. Gamini Jayalath Bachelor of Arts- University of  Kelaniya

Mrs. Surangi Welegedara Bachelor of Arts- University of  Sri Jayewardenepura

Mrs. H. M. C. T. Senevirathne Dip. in Drug Abuse Management- IHRA
(Effect from 01.10.2014)

Mr. I. A. Thilakasiri Dip. in Drug  Abuse Management- IHRA
(Effect from 01.10.2014)
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Mrs. H.G. Chameera lakmal Bachelor of Arts Special in Sociology-
University of Sri Jayawardanepura
(Effect from 10.02.2014)

Mrs. A. Nilani Renuka Bachelor of Arts Special in Sociology- University of  Colombo

Mrs. W. A.  Chathuri Ginadari Bachelor of Arts Special in Sociology- University of  Colombo
                               Gunathilaka (Effect form 11.08.2014)

System Analyst & Program coordinator

Mr. P. H. N. T. Sandaruwan Nawarathne Bachelor of Science in Information System Management-
University College of  Dublin, Ireland
Higher Diploma in Computerized Information Systems- NIBM
(Effect from 10.02.2014)

Assistant Research Officer

Mrs. W. K. H. Dilhara Waragoda Bachelor of Arts Special in Psychology- University of  Kelaniya
(Effect from 20.06.2014)

Mrs. K.H.N. Sanjeewani Alas Bachelor of Arts Special in Sociology-
University of Sri Jayawardenepura
(Effect from 20.06.2014)

Mr. S.A.M. Supun Priyadarshana Bachelor of Arts Special in Business Statistics-
University of Sri Jayawardenepura
(Effect from 20.06.2014)

Other Staff

Counseling Assistants

Drugs  Education & Information Assistants

It Assistants

Management Assistants

Book Keeper

Drivers

Library Assistant

Office Aid
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Annexure ii

Members of the Sub Committee on Law Enforcement

Mr.  Sarath Jayamanne
Addl. Solicitor General P.C.
Attorney-General’s Department
Colombo 12.

Mr. Kamal De Silva
Director
Police Narcotic Bureau
3rd Floor, New Secretariat Building
Colombo 1.

Mr. D. C. B. Walgampaya
Secretary General
Ceylon Association of Ships Agent (CASA)
56, Ward Place
Colombo 7.

Mr. W. S. D. B. Abeyawardene
Airport & Aviation Services (Sri Lanka) Ltd.
Bandaranayake International Airport
Katunayake.

Mrs.  P. S. K.  Rajapaksha
Senior  Govt.  Analyst
Govt. Analyst’s Department
N0. 31, Isuru Mawatha
Palewatte
Battaramulla.

Mr. D. A. R. Pathirana
Deputy Director (Legal)
Central Environmental Authority
 No. 104, “Parisara Piyasa”
Densil Kobbekaduwa Mawatha
Battaramulla.

Lcdr. R. P. C. J. Rajapaksha
SO (O)
Sri Lanka Coast Guard
Headquarters
Udupila, Mirissa
Matara.

Director General
Sri Lanka Coast Guard
Headquarters
Udupila , Mirissa
Matara.
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Mr. W. Dissanayake
Commissioner of Excise
Dept. Of  Excise
No. 34, W. A. D Ramanayake Mw.
Colombo 02.

Captain T. M. A. A. Thennakoon
Provost Marshal
Sri Lanka Navy
Navy Headquarters
Colombo 01.

Mr. K. Siyambalapitiya ASP
Police Narcotic Bureau
3rd Floor , New Secretariat Building
Colombo 01.

Mr. G. H. G. A. Lankadeva
Deputy Director
Sri Lanka Customs
No. 40 , Main Street
Colombo 11.

Mr. Mihira Liyanarachchi
Director (HR)
Domestic Tourism & Resort Management
SL Tourism Development Authority
No. 80, Galle Road
Colombo 03.

Mr. Kelum Gunathunga
ASP (Operation)
Special Task Force
No.233, Bauddhaloka Mw.
Colombo 07

Dr. (Mrs.) S. Dissanayake
Deputy Director
Medical Technologies & Supplies Division
120, Norris Canal Road
Colombo 10.

Mr. H.M.N.C. Dhanasinghe
Commissioner of  Prison
Prison Headquarters, Baseline Road
Colombo  09.



National Dangerous Drugs Control Board  Annual Report  -  2014

472

Annexure iii

Members of the Sub Committee on Legislation

Mr. Sarath Jayamanne
Deputy Solicitor General
Attorney General’s Department
Colombo 12.

Dr. Sriyani Dissanayake
Deputy Director,
Medical Technology & Supplies
No.120, Norris Cannel Road
Colombo 10.

Mrs. K. R. Y. Hapuarachchi
Deputy Legal Draftsman
Legal Draftsman’s Department
Colombo 12.

Mrs. S. Tennakoon
Govt. Analyst
Government Analyst’s Department
No. 31, Isuru Mawatha
Pellawatte, Battaramulla.

Mr. K. Siyambalapitiya
Assistant Superintendent of Police
Police Narcotic Bureau
3rd Floor, New Secretariat Building
Colombo 03.

Mrs. Piumanthi Pieris
Ministry of Justice
Superior Court Complex
Colombo 12.

Dr. Devika Mendis
Deputy Director
Medical Supplies Division
No. 357, Rev. Baddegama Wimalawansa Thero Mw.
Colombo 10.

Mr. P. C. Silva
Assistant Commissioner of  Excise
Department of Excise
Kanupelella, Badulla.
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Mr. N. A. A. S. Neththasinghe
Senior Assistant Director
Medical Supplies Division
357, Rev. Baddegama Wimalawansa Thero Mw.
Colombo 10.

Dr. Sisira Gamini
Dept. of Ayurveda
Navinna
Maharagama.

Mr. U. P. K. Vithanage
Deputy Regional Director – West
Sri Lanka Coast Guard
Udupila
Mirissa
Matara.

Ms.Riyaz Ahamed
Chief Legal Officer,
Ministry of Health, Suwasiripaya ,
No 385, Rev. Baddegama Wimalawansa Thero Mw,
Colombo 10.

Mr. M. S. P. Piyadasa ,
Superintendent of Customs
Sri Lanka Customs
No. 40 , Main Street
Colombo 11.

Mr. Anura Wickramanayake,
Deputy Superintendent of Customs,
Sri Lanka Customs
No. 40 , Main Street
Colombo 11.

Mr. U.P.K. Vithanage
Deputy Regional Director – West
Sri Lanka Coast Guard
Udupila
Mirissa
Matara.

Ms.Riyaz Ahamed
Chief Legal Officer,
Ministry of Health, Suwasiripaya ,
No 385, Rev. Baddegama Wimalawansa Thero Mw,
Colombo 10.
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Annexure iv
Notes to the Accounts

NATIONAL DANGEROUS DRUGS CONTROL BOARD
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER  2014
 

Year Ended 
31/12/2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Excess of income over Expenditure before Tax  (15,906,625)

Adjustment For
Depreciation  18,870,275
Provision for Gratuity  (763,299)
Surplus on disposal of Property, Plant Equipment 226,836
Fixed Asset Revaluation Reserve Prayer Yr Adjustment  480,900 18,814,712
Operating Income Before Change in Work in Capital            2,908,087

Increase/(Decrease) in working capital
Inventories 63,718
Trade and other receivables (513,318)
Precursor Control Authority  584,599
Pre - payments (636,481)
Part Payment  (6,375,797)
Advances  7,420
Deposits     -
Trade and other payables  21,500
Accrued Expences 1,500,553
Retention money   -
 (5,347,805)
Cash genarated from operations
Gratuity paid  (1,195,010)

(3,634,729)

Net cash from operating activities

Cash Flow from /(Used in) Investing Activities
Acquisition of property, Plant and Equipment  (29,508,877)
Sales proceed from disposel of plant and Equipment 5,264,300
Net Cash flow from /(used) in investing Activities (24,244,577)
Cash flow from /(Used In) Financial Activities
Net fund Received/(used) During the year   30,000,000
Net Cash flow from /(used) in financial Activities 30,000,000
NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2,120,694
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR   A 6,287,860
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF  THE YEAR                B 8,408,554
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NOTE  A    

CASH AND CASH  EQUIVALENTS  AT  THE  BEGINNING  OF  THE  YEAR  

Stamp Impress  3,214.70

B.O.C .Corporate 1643  1,088,717.41

B.O.C Rajagiriya - 0003270702 206,884.03

UNDCP 1995      - 0003270499  3,290,510.68

WHO Regular Budjet - 0003271068  1,245,199.90

NDDCB RAS H71 - Project - 0003271164   411,049.31

UNICEF School Drug Prevention Project - 0003271165 31,185.86

NDDCB Treatment & Rehabilitaion  11,098.18

 6,287,860.07

NOTE B  

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS  AT THE END OF THE YEAR

Stamp Impress  21,804.30

B.O.C. Corporate 1643  2,401,694.66

B.O.C Rajagiriya -0003270702  103,376.56

UNDCP 1995      - 0003270499  3,210,889.01

WHO Regular Budjet - 0003271068   1,462,142.40

NDDCB RAS H71 - Project - 0003271164  913,850.31

UNICEF School Drug Prevention Project - 0003271165  282,301.86

NDDCB Treatment & Rehabilitation  12,494.76

  8,408,553.86


